ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

g
_ Fr Lcco)
A0COUNIABILTIN COMMUNICATION (| TEAMWORK

L
i --7-- ""-m-" .."‘--l'

Chur Misslon:
“Bowned By our cove valies = Aceountability, Commniention ml Teanvork — we are connitted to providing the fiighest fevel o service fe our cusfoniers —

DEMCATERRELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE"

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
May 13, 2014
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Dircctors

May 13, 2014
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGL OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony I, Lima

Robert W, Lewis

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Direclors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board shouwld do so al this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public comments ai the time (he item is
apened for discussion, prior fo any vole or other Board action. A three-minute time limil on
remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
Sfor that person to be able to participate in the public meeling by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing fo Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting d
disability-related accommodation should make the reguest with adequate time prior o the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requesied accommaodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeling, who requires a translator lo
understand or communicate in English, should arrange (o bring a translator with them fto the
meeling.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review al the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowland

Heights, CA 91748,
Page 1 of 4



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, status reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requesied

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
April 8, 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minufes as presented.
1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
April 22,2014
Recommendation: The Board of Diveclors approve the Minuies as presented.
1.3 Demands on General Fund Account for April 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Sund account as presenfed
1.4  Investment Report for April 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investmeni Report as
presented.
1.5  Water Purchases for March 2014
For information purposes only.
Special Board Meeting May 20, 2014, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting June 10, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

Tab 2 ACTION ITEMS
Thix portion of the Agenda is for items where staff’ presentations and Board discussions are
needed priov to formal Board action.

2.

2.2

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for

April 2014

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presenfed.

Board Presentation of Media Contfest — Sceond Place Award Check in the
Amount of $400.00 to Nogales Iligh School
Intentionally left blank.

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Statement of Operations for
Period Covering July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Statement of Operalions as
presenfed.

Papc 2 of 4



2.4  Review and Approve Rowland Water Distriet’s Quarterly Investment
Review as of March 31, 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Quarierly Invesiment
Report as presented.

2.5  Reeccive and File Pucnte Basin Water Agency Annual Budget — Iiscal Year
2014-2015
Recommendation: The Board of Directors receive and file the 2014-2015 Budgel
as presented.

2.6  Authorize Presiding Officer to Vote for Special Distriet LATCO
Representative for Term Expiring May 2018
Recommendation: The Board of Directors vote for E.G. “Jerry” Gladbach.

23 TPublic Relations (Rosc Perea)
¢ Communications Quireach (CV Strategies)

e  Tducation Update
For information purposes only.

2.8 Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
"  Three Valleys MWD Leadership Breakfast, Junc 5, 2014, 7:30-9:00 a.m.
Sheraton Fairplex, Pomona, CA
v Urhan Water Tnstitute 21°° Annual Water Conference, August 13-15,
2014, Hilton San Dicgo, San Diego, CA

Tah3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1 Updates on Legislative Issues.
Intentionally left blank

Tabh 4 REVIEW OF CORRESIPONDENCT.
Intentionwelly lefi blank.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1  Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Tu-Yang/Tima)
*  Action Line Regular Board Meeting held April 16, 2014

5.2  Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Tima/Lewis)
»  Statcment of Revenue and Expenses
For information purposes only.
There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting,

53  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)

5.4  Association of California Water Agencics (Direclors Tewis/Bellah)

Page 3 of 4



5.5  Project Ad-lloc Committee (Directors Lima/TLu-Yang)
5.6 Regional Chamber of Commerce (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Lewis)

PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)

n
e |

o
o

Sheriff's Community Advisory Couneil (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)
59  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)
Tabh 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1  Personnel Report (Mr, Deck)
6.2  Engineer's Report (Mr, Carrera)
Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Dircetors’ and General Manager's Comments
Future Agenda ltems
Late Business
No action shall be taken on any ilems not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a

determination by g majority of the Board thal an emergency situation exists, or that the need to
take action arose after the posting of the agenda.,

ADJOURNMENT
President 87U PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page 4 of 4



Tab




Minutes ol the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
April 8, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Dircctor Anthony J. Lima
Dircotor Tercsa P. Rios

Direcior Robert W. Lewis
ABSENT:

None,

(OTHERS PRESENT:

Janct Morningstar, Lepal Counsel

Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Erin La Combe Gilhuly, CV Strategics

David and Teri Malkin, Residents

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Tom Coleman, Assistant General Manager
Rose Perea, Director ol Administrative Services
Sean Ienry, Finance OlTicer

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

Upon motion by Director Lewis seconded by Direclor Lima, and unanimously carricd, the Board
made a finding that the availability of certain water rights in the Main San Gabriel Basin for salc,
came to the altention of staff after the posting of the agenda and that, i order to consider the
purchase of those water rights, the Board would nced to discuss the purchase, and instruct the
Districl’s negotiator, Ken Deck regarding pricc and terms, prior to the next scheduled Board
meeting. The motion added the consideration of purchasc of the water rights to the agenda as a
closed session pursuant to Government Code Seclion 54956.8. 'The item “Conference with Real
Property Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8" was added to the Agenda at
T'ab 8.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Abscnt: None



PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Resident, Teri Malkin, highly commended District service personnel on their knowledge and the
courteous interaction she experienced with them when they were repairing a fire hydrant. Mr.
Malkin presented information on the new hotel which is proposed to be built on the old Rowluand
Ranch property. The proposed project will consist of a six-story Sheraton Hotel with 280 short-
term stay rooms and 220 long-term stay rooms. Ile provided drall plans for review.

Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, the Consent Calendar was

unanimously approved.

Avyes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: None
Abstain: Nonc
Absent: None

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regnlar Board Meeting Ileld on March 11, 2014

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on March 25, 2014

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account for March2(14

1.4
Investment Report for March 2014

L5
Water Purchases for February 2014

Speeial Board Meeting — Budget Workshop April 22, 2014, 5:00 p.m.
Special Board Meeting — President’s Dinner April 29, 2014, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting May 13, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for March 2014

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Direclor Lima, the Directors’ Mecting
Reimbursement Report was unanimously approved.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
MNoes: None
Abstlain: None
Absent: None



22

Puh]u Relations (Rosc Perea)
The District’s entry from Nogales High School won sceond place in the “Water Conservation
Contest” (Video and Digital Arl), which targets Middle School and High School Students,
The second place award is $400.00. A presentation ol the check will be made at the May 13,
2014 regular Board meeting. Mr, Ellison, the teacher al Nogales, has been contacted to
confirm that they will be able to attend.

*  Communications OQutreach (CV Strategies)
Erin La Combe Gilhuly, CV Stratcgics, reported that the press release on “New Source
Waler”, groundwater potable supply, was distributed on March 25, 2014. She also
distributed “Thought™ information cards Lo all Directors to be added to the previously
provided information cards. Additional press releases on Bellflower-Somerset support and
shared services and the lobby improvements are in the process of being finalized.

*  KEduecation Update
Direcior Lima referred to the Public Affairs and Education Update which is included in the
Board packel and urged the Board to review it. He noted that it contained valuable
information and feedback on the public outreach and school programs the District is
participating in and also new information contained on the District’s website.

23
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May
Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
= ACWA Spring Conlerence, Monterey, CA, May 6-9, 2014
Staff confirmed the attendance of Direclors Tu-Yang, Bellah and Lewis at the conference.

= CSDA Special Districts Legislative Days, Sacramento, CA May 20-21, 2014
Staff was asked to register Director Lewis for the conference.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Mothing to report.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Nothing to reporl.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lu-Yang reported on her attendance at the April 2, 2014 Board meeting and reported
that a presentation was made on the Cadiz Project. Director Lima reported on the presentation
made by the engincer for the Six Basins Watermaster and noted that they are developing a model
of the Basin, The May 7, 2014 mecting has been cancelled, due to the date conflicting with the
ACWA Spring Conlerence,



5.2
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Mothing to report.

5.3
Association of California Water Agencics
Nothing to reporl.

5.4

Puente Basin Water Agency

Director Lima reported that the next mecting will be held on April 10, 2014, Mr. Deck reported
that construction of the Harbor Boulevard 24" pipeline will commenee on April 14, 2014 and it
is estimated that it will take approximately 270 working days to complete.

5.5
Project Ad-Iloec Committee
Nothing to report.

5.6
Regional Chamber of Commeree
Nothing to report.

5.7
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Mothing to report. Next mecting will be held in June, 2014,

58
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
Nothing to report,

5.9
Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council
Nothing to report.

Tab 6 OTIIER RETORTS, INFORMATION I'TEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Personnel Report

General Manager, Ken Deek, reported that Joshua Clark, Customer Service Representative 1, has
a new baby born last week. General Services Worker, Jonathan Vasquez, is doing an excellent
job at this newly ercated position.

6.2

Engincer's Report

M, Carrera reported that following the recent 5.1 earthquake with its epicenter in the City of La
Habra, approximately one (1) mile to the South of the District Headquarters, District personnel
mobilized and inspected all rescrvoir and booster station sites. There were no breaks and no
visible damagg dircetly attributable to the earthquake. Although cell sites were down, textling
was very ellective in communicating between members of stalT,



Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REFORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Legal counsel, Janel Morningstar, reported that she is a member of the Water Emergency
Response [or Orange County (WLEROC). Although the 5.1 Larthquake in La Habra met the
criteria for activating the Lmerpency Operations Centers; there was no signilicant damage or
need to activate the team.

Tab 8 CL.OSED SESSION

President Lu-Yang adjourned the meeting to closed session at 6:52 p.m. Legal counsel, Janct
Morningstar, announced thal the closed session was being held pursuant to Government Code
Scction 54956.8 in order to confer with the District’s negotiator in connection with the purchase
ol water rights.

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant o
Government Code Section 549568

Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Aqua Capital and Cal Domestic Water Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Upon returning to open session, legal counsel reported that the Board directed the District
Negotiator, Ken Deck, with respect to the price and terms on which he is authorized to negotiate
for the purchase of water rights in the Main San Gabricl Basin.

The closed session was adjourned and the Board resumed (he meeting in open session at 7;08
p.m.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None.

Future Agenda ltems
= Kiwanis Club “Ribfest 2014" Sponsorship

Late Business
Mone.

A motion was made by Dirvector Lima, scconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried lo
adjourn the meeting. The mecting was adjourncd at 7:16 p.m,

Attest:
S7ZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeling of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

April 22, 2014 — 5:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director Tercsa P. Rios

ABSENT:
MNone.

OTHERS PRESENT:
Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Tom Coleman, Assistant General Manager
Rosc Perea, Director of Administrative Services
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
MNone.



Tab 1 ACTIONITEMS

1.1

Consider Sponsorship of the Kiwanis Club Annual Scholarship Dinner on May 4, 2014
After discussion between members of the Board, and upon motion made by Director Lewis
seconded by Dircctor Lima, and unanimously carried, the Board Approved the sponsorship of
ihe Kiwanis Club Annual Scholarship Dinner in the amount of $250.00.

Aves: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
MNoes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

1.2

Board Workshop to Review District Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2013

Finance Ollicer, Sean Henry, reviewed and commented on the line items contained in the draft
budgel and answered questions posced by members of the Board, Mr. Deck provided
supplemental information on the revenue and operating expenses as well as an explanation and
detail of Capital Budget items contained in the budget.

Dircetors® and General Manager’s Comments

Direclor Rios thanked Finance Officer, Sean ITenry, [or the ease of understanding in the way he
presented the ilems contained in the Budget. Director Lewis commented on his attendance at the
San Gabriel Valley Fconomic Partnership 14" Annual Legislative Networking Reception and
noted that attending as Three Valleys MWD’s gucst was of greater benelil (o the District rather
than purchasing a membership in the parinership.

TFuture Agenda Ttems
None,

Late Business

MNonc
Next Regular Board Meeting May 13, 2014, 6:00 p.m.
Next Special Board Meeting-President’s Dinner May 20, 2014, 5:00 p.m.

A motion was made by Direclor 1.ima, scconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourncd at 6:18 p.m.

Atlest:
SZU PLEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisler - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssup Datas: 4112014 - 413002014

Page: 1
May 01, 2014 08:00AM

Report Criteria;
Report type: GL detail

GL Check Chesk  Vendor Dascription Check
Peripd  Izsue Gats  Numbar  Number Payss Amount
17457

044 DARENZ014 17457  GB2562 CITY OF LA HABRA PLANNING DEPAR PLANNING DEFARTMENT FEES 448, 55-
Total 17457 ddf 55
1TBTS
04014 D401/2014 17678 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MEETINGS 843,48
04M14  D43204 17875 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MEETINGS 2884.14
04114 D2I0472014 17675 070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFEREMNCE & MEETINGS 193.01
04114 D4/01/2014 17676 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MEETINGS TE00
Total 17875 5,806.23
17878
0414 D401/2014 17576  B2492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 15480
0414 D401/2014 17876 EB2482 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SHORT/LONG TERM DISABILITY Q65,77
Total 17578 1,150.57
17877
Odit4 040152014  1TETT A0 ATET MOBILITY WMOBILE PHONES, IPADS 2,009.95
Total 17877: 2009 95
17878
2414  O4/01/2014  178TE 62529 AZTECA SYSTEMSING CITYWORKS AMNUAL UPDATE & SUPFORT SOFT B,250,00
Totsl 17878 8,250.00
17579
044 0400102014 17879 62534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE A40.00
Total 17870: 40.00
1ra8¢
04H4 040172014 17880 1900 CLIMICALLABOF SB WATER SAMPLES 1,135.00
Total 17380: 1,135.00
17881
adrd 0400142014 17881 62439 CVSTRATEGIES COMMUNICATION SERVICES 256877
Total 1788 1! 2,668.77
iTEB2
044 04012014 17882 2126 DANIELS TIRE SERVIGE FLAT REPAIR #15 #0.00
Tofal 17682 &0.00
17863
odiid 040452014 17863 62351 ELITE EQUIFMENT ING. REPAIR CUTOFF SAW / REBUILD CARB. AND TUN 448 55
A48 65

Talal 17883




ROWLANDWATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Chech lssue Dates: 4/1/2074 - 413012044

GL Check Check  Wendor Description
Perod  Issus Date Mumber  Mumber Payes
i7ae4
odiid 04N HEDA 17884 330 FUEL PROINC DD INSPECTION
Todal 17884:
17885
0414 0470972014 17885 BE00 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION AEPHALT
044 0012014 17885 BE3D G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION MEPHALT & COMCRETE
044 04/01/2014 17885 GEG0 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT & CONCRETE
Tofal 17EBA:
17886
0414 040172014 178583 62253 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING SUPPLIES FOR RWDVLHHCWD INTERCONNECTIO
O4/t4  04/01/2014 1TEED 2253 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SUPPLIES FOR RWDVLHHOCWD INTERCTONNECTIO
Talal TTAEG:
17887
G414 040012014 1Tasr B2435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24
Todal 17287,
1rage
044 0400102014 17088 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE
Totai 178848
17889
0414 0412014 {7888 62226 IMNLAND DESERT SECURITY & AMNSWERING SERVICE
Total 1788,
17840
D4f14  D4/015014 17800 3385 LIEBERT CASSIDY & WHITMORE PROFESSIONAL SVC-PERSONNEL RULES
Total 17580:
17891
odiid  O4m04f2044 178D 257 MOMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RWDILHHCWD INTERCONMECTIO
odiid  D4M01/2014 17881 257 MOMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RWDILHHCWD INTERGONNECTIO
D44 0480102014 1789 257 MOMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES
oditd 040120494 17ae 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES
a4 D40DI2014 17eg1 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO CREDIT MEMO
Totsl 178491
178082
o4M4 040452014 17882 62448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE
Total 17802
17893
0414 04i0172014 17693 48201 PITHNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL POSTAGE METER-LEASING CHARGE

Total 17883

Page: 2
May 01, 2014 D9:00AM

Check
Amaount

170.00
170,00
T0:0.50
578.80
3,435.80
AT15.10
B5.35
2251

117,88

3,010.55

010,65

3,067.21

3,057.21

32910

32990

450.00
450.00
108.81

3548
131.68
124.48

108.55-

281.60

300.00

300.00

20328

28328




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chieck Reqister - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page: 3

Check lasue Dates: AM12014 - 473002014 May 01, 2014 02,0040
Gl Check Check  Vendor Description Chack
Period  Issus Date  Mumbor NMumber Payee Amount
17884
a4 0400152014 T4 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC WASH COMCRETE SAND THZ 48
Total 1738%4: THZ 48
17885
o414 040012014 17885 5740 QUINN POWER SYSTEM CAT TRACTOR BP2.50
Tolal 17835; Bl2.50
17856
o414 04012044 ITEOE 62447 REED GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLG  LOBEYIST 1,500.00
Tolal 17835 1,600.00
17857
044 Gd0112014 f7807  G2502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 8" FLEX COUPLING WITH EEOXY 670,00
0414 Q2044 17807 62502 S5& JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC " TOP BOLT FLEX COUPLING 300,10
044 o012014 178687 62502 S:&J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC CEEECCDCA CLOW Ba5 FIRE HYD DC BH PENT 1-1/ 10,022.40
0414 04001/2094 17887  G250Z 5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING CESOCCOCE CLOWVY 850 FIRE HYD DC 8H PENT 1-1/f 6,662,268
0414 040172014 17807 62502 5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC ADO4OPOIWS 17 ARLAVIAR WLV 4,258.00
044 040102014 fraor 62502 & & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JE152TWOF 34" MO LEAD FIP AMS JONES G2
0414 04/01/2014 17887 62802 & &) SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JE2EDASGT 1" E26095G NO LEAD CTSXCTS CPLG 394,32
0414 0400112044 7807  G2502 5 &.J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JEAZ0AWSGT 17 EA20MWSG NO LEAD CTS 626.56
04/14  O4M01/2014 17807 62502 5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JE34055GT 1" E34035G NO LEAD 485,72
D414 O4004/2014 4TAET 62502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JEZB0ASG1S 1-142" COUP GT5 8G COMP §94.57
D44 04/0172014 17807  G62502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JE4205WSEG1E 1-1/2" E-4205 AMS NCr LEAD 305.84
D44 0401/2014 17887 62802 S5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING JE2B00SGE 2" E20095G N0 LEAD CTS X CTS CPLG 1,063.00
044 0400102014 {7857  &2502 5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC MGELOTH1E 34" X 1/16" LTHR MTR GSKT 85,00
0414 0d4/0102014 {7897 62502 5 &.J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING KS4108 1" X 100 TYPE K SOFT COPPER 1,622.80
044 0400102014 {7897 62502 5 &.J SUPPLY COMPAMNY, INCG AERVOE MARKING PAINT 20 OZ BLUE #203 od B0
0did 0400102014 17887 62502 5 &.J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC AERVOE MARKING PAINT 20 OZ BLACK 25080
44 0402014 178587 62502 5 &.J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING JE34033G07 344" NO LEAD CORP MIPT X CTS SG C 352 561
Odrd 0400102014 1TEET 62502 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC HBML248 6 X 24" DI MY HYD BURY 224,00
04fd 0400172014 1TBST 62502 5 4&.J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC E1106DEG 8" EDAA MEGA LUG KIT FiDI 42,00
odfd 0450112014 17887 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC MITBES53435 34" X 3.1/2" T1E6 55 5A.T2
Todal 1787 31,450.08
17888
0414 0400402014 17836 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC 50% UPGRADE VIDED CARD PRINTER TO WINDG 1,267.50
Total 17808: 1,567 .50
17888
odrid 0400972014 17892 62481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 113.87
Tolal 17898 113.87
17800
Odid 04012014 17900  §2501 TW TELEGOM INTERNET & DATA i, 188.01
Tolal 17800 1,1e8.01
17804

04H4  08/012014 17901 62017 UNITED STATES TREASURY TAX PAYMENT 3304




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 4

Check lssus Dales: 4/1/20174 - 4/50/2014 Bay 01, 2014 0z004AM
GL Check Check  Vendar Descriplion Chack
Pariod  lssue Date  Number Number Payes Amaunt
Tokal 17501, 33.04
17502
0414 040172044 17a02 323 UPs POSTAGE 1643
Tokal 17802; 16843
17403
Qa4 040102014 17803 2560 VERIZON CALIFORMIA PHOKNE SERVICE 54048
Total 17503 540.4%
17404
Gdiid 040112014 17004 382 WA RASIC CONSTRUCTION GO NG RELOCATE FDC 18738 SAN JOSE 10.308.00
Odiid  D4O1I2014 17904 382 WA RASIC CONSTRUCTION GO NG FH RELOCATION EfS OF CHARLIE 1365300
Gdifd 04012014 17904 382 WA RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC FH RELOCATION WS OF CHARLIE 13.853.00
Total 17804 37.614.00
17805
0dri4 041012014 17808 205 WARREN GRAPHICS EMPLOYEE ABSENCE REQUEST-QUANTITY 2000 118.96
Total 17905 118.96
174906
Gdrid 04012014 17906  £2420 WECH LABORATORIES INC WATER SAMPLES 615.00
Tolal 17908! 645.00
17907
044 0401z014 1TR0T 7450 WESTERN WATER WORKS SURPLY E212A0%19L1100F0 COMPOSITE SCOLENCID (OPE 266.00
0414 0400102014 17807 7450 WESTERMN WATER WORKS SUPPLY §21200020L1100F2 COMPOSITE SOLENOID fCLOS 404.00
0414 04204 17207 7850 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY TAX G68.40
Total 17907 82840
174908
04714 0400172014 17808  EB2084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CMMS MMPLEMENTATION 21.506.00
Total 17908 21,505.00
17809
0414 04/04/2014 17009 321 WIENHOFF DRUG TEETING INC RANDOM DRUG TESTING 65.00
Total 17803: a5.00
17910
04rd 0404014 17810 62688 XCEPTIONAL NETWORKS, ING Allen Tel CAT 5E VIP-30 blu 21643
044 0470073014 17210 62668 XCEPTIOMAL NETWORKS, INC Bogen PWR supply 24V 3 wire 69,38
044 042014 17210 62585 XCEPTIONAL NETWORKS, ING Foof StandwWalmaunt 160.56
Total 17810 455.37
17914

0414 D4/002014 17811 1754 EDBUTTS FORD 2044 F-150 VIN-IFTMF1CMEEKDRA 184 22.083.23




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESGRIPTION Page: &

Check 13gue Detes: 41112014 - 4/30/2014 Mey 01, 2014 02:00AM
GL Check Check  \endor Description Check
Pedod  |ssue Date  Mumber Number Payes Armount
Total 17811; 2.083.23
17912
diid 04012004 Ta1z 1764 ED BUTTS FORD 2014 F-150 VIN-TFTMF1CMAEK B4 182 22.8983.33
Tatal 178912 22.983.23
17913
cadfid 04012014 17913 1764 EDBUTTS FORD 2014 F-150 VIN-TFTME1CMZERDRL 181 22,983,393
Total 17813 22,9835
17814
o4rt4 0412014 17914 1754 EDBUTTS FORD 2014 F-150 VIN-1FTMF1 CMBERDR4 1583 22.983.23
Todal 17914 2288333
17920
04f14  0409/2014 179En 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 146852
Tolal 17920 146.52
17821
0414 04082014 17821 62233 JOHN BELLAH MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT 95.00
Total 17521: 05,00
17522
0414 04052014 1782z 3380 ROBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 116.48
Tatal 17522: 11648
17523
0414 D4/023014 17823 B2045 SZU-PE| LUYANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 13ae.or
044 040014 17823 62045 SZU-PEI LU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 136.47-
Total 17%25: 00
17924
Cudftd  QAROG2044 17824  G24B8 TERESA RIDS REIMBLIRSEABLE EXPEMSE-CUEMA CONFERENC 120,65
odfid Qdi0ar2044 17824  G2488 TERESA RIOS REIMBLRSEABLE EXPENSE-CUEMA CONFERENC 128.05-
Tolal 17524: miji)
17426
44 040082044 17325 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 138.97
Tolsd 17925 138.97
17926
0414 0470002044 17926 82486 TERESARIOS REIMEURSEABLE EXPEMNSE-CUEMA CONFERENGC 129.66
Todal 17926: 126,65
17027

04M4 0408002044 17927 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE & WORKERS COMP QUARTERLY PREMILIM 14,087.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL OETAILWDESCRIPTION Pege: G

Check lssus Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30:2014 May 01, 2044 00:00AM
GL Check Check  Wendor Dascription Check
Perod  Issue Dete  Mumbes Number Payse Aamount
Total 17927: 14,087.00
17928
0414 0409002004 17828 1000 ACWALIPIA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 43,767.94
0414 040002014 17628 1000 ACWALIFES EMPLOYEE VISION BEKEFITS §14.22
044 04HIE0N4 17828 1000 ACWALIPRA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 53.25
0414 0002014 17928 1000 ACWALIFIA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 9.817.a0
Tolal 17028: Famsz 1
17829
044 D4MO2014 17922 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TOOLS & SUPPLIES 21.84
044 D4rTOi20T4 17529 4600 AIRGAS USA LLC TOOLS & SUPPLIES 43,60
04014 04002074 17929 4600 AIRGAS USA LLC TOOLS & SUPPLIES 4934
Tofal 17829 114.82
17930
04114 D&HQ/2014 17830 1625 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 1,615.99
Total 17830 1,615.90
17931
0414 D4A0014 17831 62576 ARCADL RECLAMATION INC HAULING DIRT 140,00
D414 DaNE014 17831 H2576  ARCADL RECLAMATION INC HAULING DIRT 140,00
Total 17931: 280.00
17952
O0di14  DaMGf2004 17432 62524 BRITTHIE VAN DE CAR MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3360
Tatal 17532 3360
17933
o4f14 o4 ora044 . 17033 BEAE  CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 6623 UNIFORM RENTAL 215101
Tolal 17833 215101
17934
o044 od4M0i2044 47934 G2544 CPO SYSTEMS, INC Slartup 1,248.00
Total 17834: 1,248.00
174935
04014 04002014 17935 2% DAMNIEL WARREN REMMBURSABLE EXPEMSE-DINNER [AFTER HOUR 3B.80
Total 178935 3888
17936
04H4  od/i0ez014 17936 15 DAVE SHUBEN REIMBURSEMENT-WORK BOOTS 108,88
Total 179365 10898
17937

0414 0dre002014 17937 16 DAVE WARREN REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WATEREUSE CONF 51.25




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Fegister - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates; 4/1/2014 - 473072014

Pags: 7
May 01, 2014 03:00AM

GL Check Chack  Wendor
Perigd  lsawe Date  Mumber  Number Payee
Tofal 17837:
17838
J4f4 D4N2074 17638 33 DUSTIN T MOISID
04114  D4N020174 17834 33 DUSTIN T MOISID
04/14  D4NVZD14 17838 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO
Tatal 17238
17539
0414 D4H014 176034 24 ERIC S HALL
Total 1793%
17940
04/14 D4 o014 17840 62525 HARRINGTOM INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS
D44 D4MEB014 17040 82528 HARRINGTOM INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS
Total 175400
17841
D44 D4Mia01d 1704 370 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
0414 040014 1Ted 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
0414 D4HQ014  17Ed 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
D414  D4AOGR014 1704 370 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
O4i14 D&M D4 17841 78 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
044 D4MTNR014 17841 a7  HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
Qdii4 Q4N 17841 3478 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
044 04H V2014 17941 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHKOL
04014 04MO2014 17041 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
Tatal 179441:
17842
fditd  D4ArT2014 17042 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Qditd  DAMDE20104 17942 3724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
odifd M Or2004 17942 2724 . HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
odiid 04N ON2014 17042 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Totel 17842,
17843
cditd 0402004 17243 B2252 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC
Q44 DTH2004 17943 BP25% HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC
Gdf14 002004 17843 B2252 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC
o414 DAMOM20104 17843 B2258 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC
odiid  DAMO2014 17843  B225¢ HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC
Total 17843
17044
Q44 0ATOV2004 175944 244 INFOSEND ING

Total 17944:

Description Chack

Amesint
51.26
MILEAGE REIMMBURSEMENT 7582
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-CONFERENCE 51,30
REIMBURSABLE EXFENSE-SAFE COMMUNITIES E 17.00
14222
REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-CALWARM MEETING 15.00
15.00
MATERIAL FOR RWDMLHHCWD INTERCONNECTIO 14577
MATERIAL FOR RWOMLHHCWD INTERCONNECTIO 1.044,35
118012
NEW MONITOR 68,98
NEW PC 1.650,80
ANTIVIRUS SOFTWARE REMEWAL 1 YEAR 245785
DOMAIN RENEWAL-WEBSITE 108,00
SERVER SOFTWARE 1,690,580
RACK PARTS & NETWORK SWITCHES FOR FHOMN 1.381.45
CABLING FOR PHONE SYSTEM 2 600,00
BACKUP SOFTWARE SERVERS 4 087 50
HARD DRIVE & RAM FOR SERVER 249775
16,301.82
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 120.64
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES A51.87
MATERLAL & SUPPLIES 27760
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 2067
280,58
TOOLS & SUPPLIES 1428
SEE ATTACHED: PROPOSALS B1-1403-002 1,186,192
TOOLS & SUPPLIES 12.82
TOOLS & SUPPLIES 7116
TOOLS & SUPPLIES 595
1.275.20
BILLING SERVICE 132041

1,828.41




ROWLAND WATER DESTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Pags: 8
GCheck lssue Dates: 4102014 - 473002014 May 01, 2014 DE-00AM
GL Chack Check  Vendor Dezoriplion Check
Period  Iszue Date  Mumber Number Payan Ampumt
175345
o414 04400014 TR4s 2307 JANET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 246250
Total 17045 46250
17944
04/14  D4MO/E014 17046 62088 LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP COMSUL  CONSULTING SERVICES-COACHING 4,648.87
Total 17946; {54887
1ro47
04714 0402094 17947 B2574 MYSTIC LAMINATING Cebinet Board Room 145,00
04/14  DAMDVE014  1TE4T  B25T4  MYSTIC LAMINATING {abinets in Copy Room 1,300.00
Talsl 17847: 2,005.00
17448
44 041002014 17348 82082 ROBERT LEAMY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 110,18
Tedal 17948 110,18
17949
04/14 041002014 17948 62468 SO CAL GASCO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 54.55
Tolal 17049 54 .55
17850
04114 D4MQ02014 7050 8300 STATE OF CALIFORNIA-EDD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1047267
Tatal 17950: 1047287
17451
04/14  04/10/2034 17851 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REMBURSEMENT B243
Tetsl 17851: B2 44
17952
0414 041002014 17952 62521 TRIPEPI SMITH & ASS0CIATES WEBSITE MOMNTHLY MAINTENANCE SUPPORT 300.00
Total 17962 300,00
174963
D44 04102014 17853 323 UPS POSTAGE BAT
Tatal 17663 947
174964
0414 04M0VE014 17454  B25EE8 XCEPTIONAL NETWORKS, INC Imvqice G401 16,553.04
04014 QaMDFaG14 17954 B2588 MCEPTIONAL NETWORKS, INC Instalistion of System 8,187.50
D414  04M10/2014 17454 62568 XCEPTIOMAL NETWORKS, ING Power Transfarmer 230,60
Total 17954 25, 080.34
17955
D44 Q47044 17055 750 A & B ELECTRIC CHECK BOOSTER STATION 2A-REPLACED TIME D 52342
D&f4  O9NTI2044 17955 750 A& BELECTRIC YARD-REMOVED & REPLACED WALL PACK LIGHT G.042.90




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Chieck lssos Datos! 4/11/2014 - 403002014

Page; 8
May 01, 2014 0900AM

GL Check

Perled  Issus Date

Total 17865:

17866
0414 D4AMTI2014

Tatal 17956,
17857
0414 D404
o414 04172014

Taolal T7957.

17558
0dit4  D4ITI2014

Tolal 17558

17853
0414 0417204

Tolal 1795%:

17960
0414 O4TIEO14

Total 178680;

17981
04094 dATIZ014

Tetal 17861

17952
0414 04172014

Tolal 17862:

17963
04M4  0AMTR2014

Tatal 17853:

17864
044 Q4MTFI2044

Totsl 17864

17865
044 0472014

Tatsl 17905

17866
Odfid D4AIITI2014

Check  Vendos Dieseripion Chack
Mumber MNumbar Payes Bmaunt

7.486.41
17950 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TAMK RENTAL E:G.E
8OO

17257 62250 AMERICAN BAGKFLOW PREVENTION  MEMBERSHIF REMEWAL-ERIC HALL B5.00
17957  B2250 AMERICAN BAGKFLOW PREVENTION  MEMBERSHIF RENEWAL-DAVE WARREN Bﬁ.oﬂ
130,00

17a58 1465 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 105.00
105.00
17858 3860 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN 5VC) TRASH SERVICE EDTE
20712

{7860 62516 BLUETARP FINANCIAL TOOLS & SUPPLIES B49.6E
B49 66

17961 62440 BNY MELLON N.A. MANAGEMENT FEE 316261
3, 182.61

17862 403 CASELLE INC GONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,186.00
1,166.00

17863 82534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE 40.00
40.00

17064  BZI03 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 2,8538.74
2858.74

17965 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY DATA INFC 100.00
100,00

17968 2185 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH WATER SYSTEM FEES 12.480.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chieck Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION Page: 10

Check lssud Dates: 4/11/2014 - 413012014 May 01, 2014 02:00AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Drescriplion Check
Pesdod  Jssus Date  Mumber Mumber Payes Amount
Total 17356 12.480,00
17867
o4 0472014 17967 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING ING GARDENING SERVWICE 1,885.00
Tatal 17267 1,886.00
17568
0414 DAATI2014 17868 62351 ELITE EQUIPMENT INGC. REFAIR GROER-WILDEM DIAPHRAGM PUMP 67304
Taotal 17468: 87504
17569
D4/14  D4HTIZ0TA 17869 G264 EMBROIDME RWOD-POLO SHIRTS 146,16
Total 17068 14614
17870
Q414 0472014 17870 330 FUEL PRO INC 00 EMPLOYEE TRAINING T000
0414 04072014 17970 330 FUEL FRO INT D/ INSPECTION 17000
04i14 0472014 17970 330 FUEL PRO ING ANHUAL ACD VAPOR TESTING G43.33
Todal 17970! 1,183.33
17871
0414 0dAMTI2014 17971 2800 HACH COMPANY DED TOTAL REAGENT DISPEMSER #2802400 178.85
o4r4  Od4riTI2014 17971 2800 HACH COMPANY HITROGEN-AMMONLS BEAGENT #25658000 AD8.00
Q44 0472014 1797 800 HACH COMPANY PH BUFFER 4 #2770020 B3.80
0414 04072014 17971 7600 HACH COMPANY PHBUFFER 7 #2770120 B3.80
04M4 0472014 7ar ZE00 HACH COMPANY PH BUFFER 10 #2770220 63.80
414 odMT2014 a7 #8600 HACH COMPANY DPD FREE REAGENT DISPENSER #2802300 50,85
0drd  OdMT204 17971 #8600 HACH COMPANY DOPD FREE REFILL #21055960 A5.508
Odrid  QdiTr20t4 17 2800 - HACH COMPANY SAMPLE CELL GLASE #2427606 140000
04f14 0472004 17571 7800 HACH COMPANY SAMPLE CELL PLASTIC 24554302 T7.25
04114 - 04MTI2014 7o 2600 HACH COMPANY MONOQCLOR #2802299 167.85
0414 04MTI2004 17971 2800 HACH COMPANY FREE AMMOMNLA #2877338 318
o414 042014 1797 2E00 HACH COMPANY TAX 187.16
04r4  D4TI2014 17971 2500 HACH COMPANY GEL STANDARD SET #2535300 154.00
0414 0472014 17871 28500 HACH COMPANY TAX 13.88
Total 17571 1,705,328
17472
04014 DaM7i2014 17972 348 HOR ENGINEERING ING MIST ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUFPP 954,70
0414 04M 72014 17672 348 HOR ENGINEERING ING MISC BENGINEERING-ON GOING POTABLE WATER B.827. 7
C47i4 D4 TR2014 17o72 348 HOR ENGINEERING ING MISC ENGINEERING-OM GOING POTABLE WATER 6,220,862
Tatal 17572: 16,003,053
17573
04/14  DaMTIEDI4 ATETR 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2.114.98
Total 17873 2,114,868
1T8T4

044 D4AT2014 17874 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 42210




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTION
Chieck 1zsue Dates: 41402014 - 4FA0M2014

Pags: 11
May 01, 2014 00:00AM

GL Cheack Check
Pericd  lszoo Dale  Mumber
Total 17574:
17976
0414 04N TR2014 178785
0414 04MTRA014 17975
0414 04rTr2014 17875
04114 04072044 1TO7S
ndll4  04f1TI20%4 17975
Total 17875:
17676
0414 04N TI2004 17978
Tatel 17874,
174977
odiid 0472014 17977
44 0472004 17877
Tzl 17477
17478
o414 QTI2014 17a78
04f14  QiTiz014 17978
0414 72014 17978
Tedal 17978
17978
D4M4 044712014 17978
0414 04MTI2014 17478
Tolal 1797%
17980
04114  D4NTIR0N4 17960
Total 17880;
17981
04114 D4HTEG14 17881
Q444 04MTIION4 17081
Total 17961;
17462
0dft4  04MTR20E4 17082
G4 D4MTI2014 17882
Q44 Q472044 17082
Total 17282
17083
44 04N TR2004 17083
odidd QAN TI2014 17083

Vendor
Mumbsr

G800
GE00
BE00
GE00
GE00

G2055

G23ZT
G23zZ7

257
5T
257

189

62377

62125
62125

62582
52662
02582

62502
G2502

Payoe

J G TUCKER & SONS
J G TUCKER & SONS
J G TUCKER & SONS
J G TUCKER & SONS
J G TUCKER & SONS

JANITORIAL S5YSTEMS

MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP
MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO
MCMASTER-CARR SUPFLY GO

NOBEL SYSTEMS
NOBEL 5YSTEMS

CREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC

PREMIER ACCESS
FREMIER ACCESS

RMG WATER AND ENVIRONMENT
RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT
RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

3 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING
S&J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC

Description

Check
Amount

MEA 3200 FULL FACE RESPIRATOR b 10051308
PSA 3200 FULL FACE RESPIRATOR L 10031341
MEA SPECTACLE KIT

MEA MULTI CARTRIDGE

TAX

MONTHLY JAMITORIAL SERVIGES

CONSULTING SERVICES
GONSULTING SERVICES

TOOLS & SUPPLIES
TOOLS & SUPPLIES
TOOLS & SUPFLIES

CITYWORKS INTEGRATION TG GEOWVIEWER MOEI
ADDING EASEMENTS TO DISTRICTS GIS SYSTEM

AUTC SUPPLIES

EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS
RETIREES' DENTAL RENEFITS

PUENTE WALLEY OPERABLE UMIT SUFPLY FEASI

RWD RECYCLED WATER ON-CALL BERVICES
RWD POTABLE WATER OMO-CALL SERMICES

E1RWVE EISEL 1R CONGC VLV BOX
E1RCCW EISEL 1R CONG COVER MANTR

A2240

405.00
135.00
160.00
198.00

Bo.8z2

97882

B00.00
600.00
1,125.00
|,B62.50
208750
14264
20549
6238
40062
17.500.00
1.450.00

18,950.00

6288
G288
344850
455,53

354522

16,667.00
513378
4,708.50

24,500.28

BO.0D
£0.28




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Page: 12

May 01, 2014 0:004M

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Chech lssue Dates: 471/2014 - 413002014

GL Check Check  Wandar Description Chack
Perigd  Issus Date  Numbar  Nuwnber Payes Amount
o4rid 04172014 17983 82502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC E{RCWCI2 EISEL 1R CL COVER MAWTR 5372
Todal 17883 229.98
17884
a4M4  04MTI2014 17884 5830 S0 CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 13,898.82
0dfi4  D4MTI2014 17084 BRI S0 CALIFORMIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 1,622,009
Tafal 17884 15,220.91
1TRES
0414 D4NTI2014 17985 143 ST JOSEPH HERITAGE HEALTHCARE  RESPIRATORY QUESTIONAIRE & PULMONARY FU 300,00
Tatal 17865: 300,00
17968
D44 4N TIA0N4 178BE G050 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVIGE ALERT 166.50
Tatal 17888 166,50
1787
0d/14 04N TI2014 1vear 323 UPS POSTAGE g8.20
Taotal 17947, BE.20
17936
044 QdMTZ0H4 17888 62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHOMNE SYSTEM-VQIPAOICE LINE E04.44
Totsl 17968; £94 44
17989
0414 40172044 1780 62482 VERIZON CONFEREMNCING CONFERENCE CALLING 382
Total 17884 3812
17940 )
0414 047972014 17880 TTO0D WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT REGCLAIMED WATER 463,73
Todal 17a80: 453.73
17934
04M4 0EnT24 17891 2058 WARREN GRAPHICS DROUGHT BROCHURES 23z22.00
Tofal 17881 2.322.00
17882
44 04NTIEDN4 17992  G2588 XCEPTIOMAL NETWORKS, ING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-PHONE OUTAGE 481.25
Tofal 178022 481.25
17853
o4M4 0472152014 17993 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 422 AC FT-FEB 2014 WATER 360, 260,00
0414 0472152074 17993 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPAGITY RESERVATION CHARGE gdavanr
odfi4 0402172014 17993 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 1,0846.81
044 0402172014 17993 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 754480
4t 0472972014 17993 4750 PWR JTWATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE ADJUSTMENT 154.05-




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Paga: 13

Check Issue Dates; 4112014 - 473042014 May 01, 2014 05004
GL Check Check  VWendor Deseriplion {heck
Perlod  Issus Date  Number RNumber Payes Armount
Total 17883: J81,1681.43
18002
Odiid 0424520104 18002 62492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 201.98
044 04242014 TA00Z 62492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SHORTILONG TERM DISABILITY 1.081.26
Taotal 18002: 1.283.21
18003
Gdri4 0412472014 18003 400 ATET MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, IPADS 2.107.0r7
Total 18003: 210707
18004
0dii4 Odi2452004 18004 1600 B & K ELECTRIC WHOLESALE SUPPLIES FOR RES 11.43
Tolal 18004 11.43
18005
0414 0402412014 18005 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 26.2.60
0414 042402014 15005 14756 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,900.00
0£M14 0472402014 18005 1476 BUSINESS CARD (ViSA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 718,26
0414 0442402014 1B00S 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 11077
04114 D4f24/2014 186005 1476 - BUSINESS GARD {VISA) CONFEREMNCE & MISC EXPENSES B2.30
04114 C4i24/2014 18005 1476  BUSINESS CARD {VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 104.50
Total 18005: 317842
14008
0414 04042014 18008 62071 CALIFORNLY LIVING ING INTERICR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430.00
Total 18008: 430,00
18007
D4/14 0452405014 18007 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-RWINCDWD: 8. 71750
Tatal 18007: 8,717,580
16008
O4i4  04/24/2014 18008 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN PRINTIN  ONE SPIN PER PERSON SIGN 4404
Totsl 1a008: 44.04
18098
(414 O4/2472044 18008 5800 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION COMNCRETE 1,256.60
044 O4f2472044 18008 5800 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTHON COMNCRETE 1,665.00
Total 18000 2,044 80
16010
0414 0402412014 18010 166 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING CRUSHED MIXED BASE 19607
Total 18010: 188.07
18041

04M14 042472014 18091 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  HARDWARE 480,540




Page:. 14
May 01,2014 09,004

Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check [asue Datea: 41172014 - £/30/2014

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check Chsck  Vandar Descrpiion Check
Period  Issue Dats  Numbser  Mumber Payes Arrourt
0414 02452014 18011 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL  DATA CENTER 2,557.00
0414 0472452014 18011 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANAGED SERVICES 4. 418,87
Tolal 180112 748447
18012
04114 042452014 18012 6225% HYDRO-SCARPE PRODUCTS, INC TOOLS & SUPPLIES 177
O4/14  DAf2472014 18012 82289 HYDRO-3CAPE PRODUCTS, INC TOOLS & SUPPLIES 3.2
Total 18012: 3788
18013
0414 042472074 18013 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMIZS  PUNPING POWER-PUMPETATION 24 3237 M
Total 18045; 3,237.71
18914
di14  D4f242014 18014 244 INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 1,606.27
Totsl 18014 1,696,27
18016
0414 0472402014 18015 62476 NETWORKFLEET INC MONTHLY SERVICE 360,20
Total 18015 368,20
16016
044 0472402014 18018 3252 NEW PIG TOOLS & SUPPLIES 4270
Taotal 18016: 4270
18017
Gdfid 0472472044 18017 4500 PETTY CASH MISTC EXPENSES 102,25
G444 042872014 18017 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENEES 5380
Tolz! 18017: 166,08
18018
D414 D4r2402014 16018 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR WATER USAGE 10.26
0414 04i2402014 18018 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEES FOR SIX B 5,779.38
0414 O42442014 160i8 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROJECT PBE13-0003 12,600.12
0414 042442014 16018 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 6,556.40
0414 0472402014 18018 6000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR WATER LISAGE 317.04
D414 0472402014 18018 5000 PUENTE BAZIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR WATER LUISAGE 4925
D414 042402014 18018 6300 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 345853
04114 042472014 18018 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE TBATS.
Taotal 180182 29,454.52
18019
04/14 042472014 19019 39 SCWUA RESERVATION (&) 150,00
Total 18018: 150,00
18020
04M4 0412472014 18020 82245 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS ING SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 1,88%,00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Pags; 15

Check i3sus Dates: 44472014 - 413002014 May 01, 2014 GE:00AM
Gl Check Check  Vendor Drescription Check
Peripd  Issue Date  Mumber MNumber Payee Amount
Total 16020: 1.988.00°
18021
04r4 04242074 18021 3560  SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS DIESEL CLEAR 1.028.98
Todal 18021 1,098.88
18022
04014 0424/2014 16022 B0Y6 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN OFFICE SUPPLIES 206,28
Todal 180222 20628
18023
04114 0472442014 18023 62154 UMITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTENANCE TRUCK D, 12 136,11
Tobal 18023: 136,11
18024
Od/i4  D4/24/2014 18024 2550 WERIZON CALIFORMNLY PHONE SERVICE 54727
Taolal 18024; S4T 27
18026
044 0412472014 18025 B62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CMMS IMPLEMENTATION 17, 185.00
Tolel 180:26; 17,155.00
16026
D44 Odi2472014 18026 339 SCWUA RESERWVATION (1) 25.00
Total 180EE; 25.00
18041
04714 04025/2014 18041 G2583 CENTRAL BASIN WATER ASSOCIATIO AMNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING-RESERVATION | 50.00
Todal 18041; 50.00
18042
Qdfd 0472572014 18042  @2277 KIWAMIS CLUB OF HACIENDA HEIGH  SPONSORSHIP-RIBFEST 2014/SCHOLARSHIP DIN 250.00
Tatal 18042: 250.00
18043
Gdiid  D4S3052094 18043 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFEREMNGE & MISC EXPENSES 30060
Odiid 047302044 18043 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFEREMNCE & MISC EXPENSES 37.60
odifd 047302084 18043 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 121182
Total 18043 1,548,732
18044
0414 043012094 18044 B2654 APPLIED TECHNOLOGY GROUP RADHD PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE / TROUBLESH 3.212.88
Totzl 180:44: 3.212.88
18045

0414 043002014 18045  B2E76 ARCADIA RECLAMATION ING HALILING DIRT 80.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Regigter - GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTION Page: 16

Cheek lssun Dates: 4102014 - 473002014 May 01, 2044 08:00AM
GL Check Check  Wendor Descrption Check
Period  Issue Date  Mumbar  Mumber Payes Amount
044 045302094 18045 B2ETA  ARCADIA RECLAMATION HNG HAULING DIRT 50,040
04014 0473020104 18045 B2578 ARCADIA RECLAMATION NG HAULING DIRT 50,00
044 0473VEDI4 18045 B2578 ARCADIA RECLAMATION ING HAULING DIRT 30,00
Todal 18045: 20,00
18045
04114 045302094 18045 1406 BADGER METER ING #25 ORION MODULES 6A74. 2
Tofal 18044 6,374.21
18047
04714 D43N2014 18047 62524 BRITTHNIE VAN DE CAR MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1232
Tolal 18047; 1232
1B048
044 04/30r014 18048 62143 CHRISTOPHER M REYNOSO REMBURSEMENT-BO0TS 119.50
Total 18048: 119,90
16049
0414 04R3002014 18048 62534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE 40.00
Total 10048; 40.00
16050
04/14 0403002014 18050 1900 GLIMICALLABOFSE WATER SAMPLES 245375
Total 18050; 2453.75
12051
Q414 Q4302014 18051 62430 GCVSTRATEGIES COMMUNICATION SERVICES 4 038.27
Total 18051, 403327
18062
D44 0di30/2014 18052 G2561 KELLER AMERICA, ING LEVEL TRAMSMITTER PT #0407.004102.021308.13 345,00
Q44 DAr30F20E4 18052 62561 KELLER AMERICA, ING BELLOWS ASSEMBLY PT #300001,0009 45.00
0414 043042004 18082 52581 KELLER AMERICA, ING ENCLOSURE BOX PT #200001.0034 227,25
Taotsl 18052: 617,25
18053
0414 D430/2094 18053 B2020 LA COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS  ANNUAL STORMWATER CERTIFICATION FEE 173.00
Tatsl 18053: 173.00
18054
Odftd 0302004 16054 3300 LAGERLOF SEMECAL ET AL ATTORNEY FEES-1M7TH 53485
Tatal 18054: 584.65
18065

04it4 043002044 18055 62448 PARS GASBY 46 MANAGEMENT FEE 300.00




ROWLAND WATER GISTRICT

Gheck Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION
Check lzsue Dales: 411/2014 - 4/30/2014

Fage: 17
M=y 01, 2014 09:00AM

GL

Check

Period  {ssue Date  Nember

Tota! 18055;

18056
04714
o414
0414
o414

04/20/2014
0473002014
0473002014
Cr3002014

Tolal 1B056:

18057
0414
HETEE

0473052014
0473002014

Tolal 18067

18058
04114

0473002014

Taolal 18068:

18053
04/14

04/3062014

Total 18059;

18080
04/14

04302014

Total 16050;

18081
24/14

04/30/2014

Total 18081,

18082
414

0443012014

Total 15062,

41614
04H4
D414
0414
04114
044
0did

041 Ei2014
04152014
0411 512014
04152014
04H 52014
04 52014

Tofal 41514

Grand Totals:

Surnrmary by General Ledger Account Number

Chesk  Vendar Description
Numbes Payee

18056 6000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR LA HABRA OPERATING EXPEN
18058 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROJECT PB13-0003
18056 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESESMENT FOR WATER USAGE
18056 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR WATER USAGE
18057 82602 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING JWEEME J&R WE-1/2 CONC MTR BOX
18057 82502 3 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JPWSTPC JER P-W3 PLMR 1 PC COVER
18058  B2481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES
18053 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REBBURSEMENT
10060 62577 TOM COLEMAN REMEBURSABLE EXPENSE-GAS
18061 62501 TW TELECOM INTERNET & DATA
18082 62588 XCEPTIOMAL NETWORKS, INC MAINTENANGE OF PHONE SYSTEM
41614 62588 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY P22 CONNECTION
41514  B2558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TWMWD CONNECTION CAPACITY
41514  B2558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER
41514 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE
41514 82558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD CAPACITY CHARGE
41514 82558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD LRP CREDIT

Check
Amount

300.00

47040
147,096.49
17,314.68
2.602.00
168,482.57
250,00

1,283.08

1,533.00

32823

320.23

23.73

23.73

§9.43

5943

249348

248348

568,75

568,75

708,887.50
{32282
164266

0223
&,400.47
8,880.00-

298,455,498

1,440,970.04




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Account

Cieck Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check ssue Dates; 41412014 - 473002014

Page. 18
May 01, 2014 $200AK

Debit Credit Proaf
11470-0 16,504 85 00 16,584.66
111856-0 9193292 i) 01,932.92
11605-0 135,604 41 449 55- 135,074,886
223100 SEG1.77  1400831.81-  1,440,870.04-
E1210-0 17.631.72 00 1763172
£1310-0 B6E,137.60 B,880.00- 857,257 .50
514101 3,538.83 154,05- 3,382.78
E1410-2 2,369.63 09 2,380.53
£1410-3 1.542.86 00 1,642 66
51410-5 14,984 44 Ty} 14,064 44
51510-0 332047 ag 132047
S1810-0 2.751.50 an 2,751.60
51910-0 10,014.73 i) 10,014.73
S2210-0 £43.00 .o 54389
&2310.0 18,947.08 00 19,947.08
E4210-0 5 00505 i} 5,025.25
542110 17,288 68 i) 17,286,668
542120 B,374.21 A0 B8.374.21
542130 479.47 i[i] 27547
54214.0 22058 i) 72998
642150 447002 i} 447208
f4216-0 383013 o0 383015
G4219.0 150,076,01 o0 160,578.01
66210:0 2.007.71 o0 2.007.71
f5211-0 376281 00 3. 76281
aE2ia 104.50 00 104,50
fi6214.0 f48 38 o0 4838
BB215.4 20500 oo 205,00
BEZig.0 257.10 o0 257.10
GEE17-0 a74.18 138.97- a3z.21
BEZ18.0 4,697,325 00 469736
6E218-1 THATS 00 78375
ga218.0 841411 00 a411.11
BERE0-0 23,026.31 00 73.928.51
EB221.0 9,180.04 00 g,180,04
GH22E-0 6,157 61 129.65- 6,027 06
56311-0 14,087.00 Ko 14, 087.00
563120 27,235.31 0 27, 235,39
E5320-0 5,927.35 e 5 027.35
EG411-0 43.767.34 00 A3,767.34
EGA13-0 3,448.6% 00 344869
5G4 14-0 1047267 oo 10,472.87
EGA15-0 614,22 00 614.22
G4 16-0 366,78 00 388 78
EGA1T-0 11,629.79 00 1162078
£5418-0 2.027.02 R i) 2,027.02
£5419-0 33,26 i i) 6325
£5710-0 1.606.61 Kii] 1,605.61
£G612-0 1.282.47 Kii] 1,282.47
73100 1.450.00 i1 1,450.00
5731240 282027 108.55- 271072
57314-0 9.519.24 o0 9,319,274
573150 420376 o0 420375
573160 45,291,608 00 A6 29165
573210 16,008.72 00 16,008.72
573230 978.82 .00 $TH.62




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Repister - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Paga: 19

Check Issus Dalos: 41102014 - 473002014 May 01, 2014 02:00AM
GL Account [eblt Cradit Proaf

Grand Totals: 1468060358 1,48D0,693.58- 00

Report Criteria:
Report typs: GL doladl




Rowdand Water Disirict

Check Regisher - Delall
Report Dates: 4/102014-4/3002014

Paga: 1
May 01, 2014 02:01AM

Report Crteria:
Datall Repart
Check Mumber Data Payea
17815 040172014 XUN LIAD
Sequence Source Descrigtion GL Acosunt Amount Check Amount
1 §a761%-21 DEPOSIT REFUND-1920 CALLE BOGOTA 228100 186,31 18631
17916 04/04/3014 BACKSLIDER LLC C/D ERNESTO MONTES
Sequence Source Description GL Account Arnoaent Chack Amount
1 358122-00 DEPOSIT REFUND-402 LOCHMERE AVE 22810-0 100,45 100.45
17817 - 04072014 COMMUMNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Sequencs Source Descoplion GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 13-148 PROJECT REFUND 24110-0 o8a7.00 9.BET.50
17817 04022044 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Sequence Sourch Description GL Account Armournt Theck Amount
1 13-14B  Vaold - PROJECT REFUND 24110-0 & 88700 9.8587.90-
17884 0472472014 VENERANDA O SARILLO
Sequenca Soures Description GL Account Amaunt Check Amount
1 BE9574-20 DEPOSIT REFUND-2321 LOS PADRES 22810-0 122.92 12252
17295  04/24/2014 HAIFENG ZHANG
Sogquence Source Dascription GL Acesunt Amount Check Amount
1 520217-75 DEPOSIT REFUND-2351 SOMGBIRD LANE 22810-0 15833 159.33
17996  04124/2014  JASON VEI CHANG LIN
Sequence Sowrce Description GL Account Arnount Chack Amatent
1 264235-33 DEPOSIT REFUND-2325 PASO REAL AVE 22810-0 12040 125,40
17297  D4i24/2014  CAL CITY CONSTRUCTION
Saguence Sougce Description GL Account Amaount Check Amount
1 B8i-00 DEROSIT REFUND 22810-0 HA0.35 590,35




Rowdand Wabar Dislrict

Check Register - Detall
Report Dates: 4/1/2014.4/50/2044

Paga:

2

My 01, 2014 02:01AM

Check Number Date

Payae
17808 0472452044 CYNTHLA JARME
Sequencs Source Description Gl Account Amount Ghieck Amouent
1 TE7273-32 DEPOSIT REFUND-2455 AGOSTING DR 228100, 11801 118.01
17800 0472472004 XIADYAN WU
Sequances Sourca Description Gl Account Arnaut Civeck Amount
1 250427-47 DEPOSIT REFUND-18138 WA CALMA, 22810-0 200002 200.02
18000 04424/2014 BISHLLC
Saguance Source Description GL Account Agmoutt Check Amount
1 BEEDS1-18 DEPOSIT REFUND-17440 RAILROAD BT 22810-0 384.29 384,20
18001 04/24/2014  ¥IM SUMING
Sequence Source Descriplian GL Account Aumount Check Amount
1 207897-35 DEPOQSIT REFUND-2444 ABLAND AVE 22810-0 169.69 168.50
18027 042473014 PAUL ABE
Sequence Source Dascriplion GL Actsunt Amount Check Amount
1 fe1241-91 CREDIT REFUND 15210-0 988,72 B5a.72
18028  04/24/2014 CHIUHUI CHENG
Sequence Sowrce Descrption GL Account Annount Chieck Ament
1 B07724-71 CREDIT REFUND-18317 ODAKROW DR 15210-0 140,27 140.27
18026 04/24/2014 S & 5 SUPPLIES CORP
Sequence Sourca Descrgtion GL Accaunt Anvount Check Amaunt
1 345218-23  CREDIT REFUND-17300 RAILROAD 15210-0 152,26 152.26
1@3& 0402472014 MARTINGALE INVESTMENTS ATTHN; MIME COADY
Sequenca Soures Descripfion GL Account Armount Check Amount
1 211910-81 CREDIT REFUND-2404 SIERRA LEONE 15210.0 5340 55,40

18031 042472014

WALI M ZAFAR




Raowiand Watar Distict Check Regietar - Detall Pags: 3
Report Dates: 4114201 4-4/3002014 Bay 01, 2014 D&01AM
Sequence Source Diescription GL fecount Aot Check Amount
1 28814440 CREDIT REFUND-16T02 ROCKY KNOLL RD 15210-0 98,06 G805
16032 O4/7400014  DONG MING PAN
Sequence Source Dieacription GL Account Aot Check Amaount
1 390256-01 CREDIT REFUND-1#037 BRITTANY PL 15210-0 24.M 24.01
{8033 04/24/2014  AIDI CHEN
Sequenca Soume Degcriglion Gl Account Amount Check Amount
1 790592:93 CREDIT REFUND-18848 LEESBURY WAY 162100 111.48 111,18
18034 042492014 AL GITY CONSTRUCTION
Sequanca Source Drascaiplian GL Account femaount Check Amount
i B3-00 CREDIT REFUND-CONSTRUCTION METER 15210-0 257.32 257.32
16025 042442014 LILLIAN SOLORK ARCE
Saguonen Source Dezciiption GL Account fumount Chack Amount
1 327087-31 CREDIT REFUND-1204 PRITCHARD WAY 165210-0 3540 35.80
18036 0472402014 18200 GALE AVE LLC
Sequanco Souice Drezcriplion Gl Account Amount Check Amount
1 P75228-63 CREDIT REFUND-18200B GALE AVE 15210-0 8281 182.91
18037 0472442014 SD COASTLINELP
Sequence Source Diescription GL Acenunt Amount Check Armoent
1 585548-T2 CREDIT REFUND-2291 LERONA AVE 15290-0 105.16 106.16
18038 042402014 HONG NAN
Ssquence Saurce Desanption GL Account Amaunt Check Amount
1 12122713 CREDIT REFUND-18753 AGUIRD 15210-0 8540 6540
168039 OQ4424/2014 JEWEL VICKERS
Sequence Source Drescripbon GL Account Amount Check Amaunt
1 #406%2-62 CREDIT REFUND-4044 GLADBROCK AVE 15210-0 26.88 26,86




Rewdand Waler District Check Repgister - Detsil
Report Dates; 411 /2094-4/30/2014

Pege: 4
May 01, 2044 00:01.AM

Check Number Date Payee

13040 0412472014 ROWLAND PALACE ING

Sequence Sourca Dezcription GL Account Amount Chachk Amalnl
1 321490-48 CREDIT REFUND-128004 GALE AVE 15240-0 0871 298.T1
Grand Tolals: 475272

Repart Griternia:
Diatail Report







Rowland Water District

MEI’I‘IDI’&I’ICILIIH

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean 8. Henry, Finance Ollicer
Ce:

Date: May 5, 2014

Subject: Investment Update — April 2014

Eeonomie Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for June 17th.
The last meeting was held on April 29th. The I'ed l'unds rate remains at a tarpet range of
(' to ' percent. At the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “growth in economic
activity has picked up recently, aller having slowed sharply during the winter, Labor
market indicators were mixed but on balance showed further improvement. The
unemployment rate remains elevated. Household spending appears to be rising more
quickly. Business fixed investment edged down, while the recovery in the housing sector
remained slow.” The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles,
Riverside and Orange Counties was 1.0 for the month of March. The previous reading
was (.4 in February.

LAIF Update: LALY ended the month of April with a yield of 0.24%. This represents
no change from the month of March. A comparison with last year shows LAIF .02 basis
points lower than April 2013 when the yield stood at 0.26%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average vield of
1.41%. This represents a .05 basis point decreasc from the month of March. This
represents a 1,17 basis point premium to LAIF. The District had two bond purchases and
two maturities in the month ol March, The maturities were a $250,000 FFCB and
FHLMC note with yields of 2.63% and 2,50%. The District purchased two $250,000 US
Treasury Notes with yields of 1,50% and 1.63%.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Ileights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



ROWLAND WATER DISTRIGT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AFRIL 30, 2074

CASH
CRizens Buginoss Hans GBS 86057

Caamarica Bans M1 LEASEY

TOTAL CASH [ITELTH:Y)

COMERICA SECURITIES GO PLACEMENT A immih- 2 Years Ha HA HA 0.56% 620 247600000 12.85%
LOCAL AGENCY INVES TMENT FUND [LAIF] M HA A Ha P, 0.24% (. 1,668,077.82 0B %
BHY MELLON INVESTMENTS Purchase | = Efediva - % af
(UNION BANK CUSTOOAN) Term Quantity frien | SurEnt Price | Matussy Dalﬂ| Yiks Mest Gl Caremvalus | L0 |
Fed Matl Mg Aszn & Year 230,003.00 R 100,084 CEMEN4 2.50% HA 25023500 1.47%
Fred Mall Mg Assn fi Year 100,000.00 101, B35 2.£01 11420014 262% Ha 107.401.00 0.50%
Fead Home Lo Mig Cecp 5 Year #50,000.00 100,626 102,083 c2ndams 2,88 Ha 2G5F0T.55 1,508
LIS Treasuny Moba S Year 250,000,000 fE.aan R | QamIMs 2500 Ha 25547750 1.600%
LIS Treasury Nate & Year 250,000,00 102016 1025387 AN 2.50% M 255 967,50 1.51%
Fadi Natl Mg Assn B Year 250,000.00 102081 102,723 CTI2EME 2589 HA 285807 50 1.51%
LIS Treasury Mata 5 Year 250,050.00 100,266 103.585 CE3Me 2.25% A 258 85T 50 1.58%
LIS Treasury Maba SYear 250.000.00 107214 102,172 Cifae 1.60% A 265.430,00 1.500%
UE Treasury Nota 5 Year 250,000,080 107 231 100,658 10056 1.00% M 257 147,50 1.45%
Fisd Watl Mig fssn 5 Year 250,000,080 100533 101,673 1186 1:58% M 254.132.50 1,500
LIS Treasury Nata 5 Year 250,000,070 A2 100,484 11E0E D.BA% B 25121000 1.40%
Fed Nzl Mg Assn 5§ Year 202,000,020 107 %54 101205 ClEme 7 b Ha 20241000 1.15%
Fed Mesl Mg Asen 5 Year 250.000,00 100083 &% 2ar Carzery 0B Ha 2B 2TED 1.45%
LIS Treasury Mabs 5 ¥ear 25000000 B5.560 a4 445 CanseT il A 285 12,60 1.45%
Fed Nazl Mg Assn 5 Year 25050000 10208 LT 1227 DLEB% MA 245 480,00 1.25%
Fed Homa Losn Mog Corp B Yaar 2000000,00 5,280 =ritrird Lo P et 0.75% A 195,854,000 1.15%
U5 Treasury Nabe S Year 200.000,00 T2 BR.CYE O22eNe 0.TES A 159678600 116%
LIS Treazury Mota 4 Yaar 250,000,080 o5 550 05,535 OEANTE 1.588 HNA 2aR FOT.AD 1.47%
Feex Matl Mg Assn & Yaar A06.000.00 1000310 8763 cazima 0 B Ma 446 185,00 2.85%
LI5 Treazury Note 5 ¥ear 250:000.00 a.ar 5453 caizoa R NA 24p 532,60 1.55%
LIS Traasury Naba 5 Yaar 2500000.00 3,366 922460 1153008 T.EA% Ma 24E,925.00 1,8
U3 Treasury Mot 5 Year 250.000.00 85,137 95535 1208 1% Ha 248855 00 1.45%
LIS Treasury Maie 5 Yaar 25500000 1000172 5461 o3 INg 150 NA 24p 5EZ A0 1.45%
LIS Treasury Mot 5 Yaar 25000000 23140 2,059 telie] ] 1.50% Ha 246,387.50 1.47%
U5 Treasury Nols 5 Year 250.,000,00 HEEAT 83520 aEis 1 E% Ha 248 580,00 1,45%
Cisn Resarve Accouni 0.01% 55,256 57 0.35%
Total ENY Mallon Investments 6,268, 755.07 35,92%
MERRILL LYNCH INVESTMENTS Purchzss Effeclive Sl
TUNIGH BANK CUSTODIAN) Tertn Quarsiy | Frica | Curam Proe | Meswrity Dl i | Mext Cal Cuerant Yaue Pl
Fedl Home Loan Bank A Yaar 240,000,000 100441 100477 CEMze4 1.38% [ E41,144.20 1.42%
Festl Momn Laan Bank 5 Yaar E00,000.00 [Ty 109505 a4 27E% h 2 prECo 1.80%
Fedl Hami Lean Bank 4 Yaar 24£,000.00 24,270 100553 12124 TER KA 246 BET A5 1.45%
Frl Matl i Assr 5 ¥ear ABG,C0D.00 1000825 109505 CAZEHE 1.26% NA 487,275.20 2874
Fed) Mt bizg Asan 5 Year SO0, 000,05 102,598 101573 T1M5HE 1.38% (°E 513,355.00 2.59%
Fedl Home Lean Mg Sarp 5 Yaar LEE 000,00 100427 100415 aROET 1.00% A 466,925.75 2.75%
Fedl Home Lean Mtg Corp & Yamr 252,000.00 102122 100.555 oaManT 1.25% A BED SED E 1.49%
Fedl Hame Loan Mg Corp EYamr 25C,000.0% 105793 100.025 CE2arT 1.005% KA 80,052 50 1.47%
Ferdl Natl Mg A 5 ¥aar £EE000.00 101,242 287 CE2EMT 0,804 M 421 541,55 2825
Fedl Matl Mz Assn 5¥gar A3E.000.00 100850 83 84 1z 0.B3% i A437,980,80 287%
Fadl Home Lean Mig Corp S Year <38 00,00 100066 SYETT [ By bt 0.75% A 434 AR5 A5 2.86%
Faadl Mat Moy Assn S¥ear 238 GO0 00 100448 53258 camess 0LBE% WA, 486,275.10 T85%
Fedl Home Lean Mg Cors & ¥aur £55,000.00 100382 3.cas aamrea OLBET M 485,540.55 286%
Fedl Matl Meg Asse £ Yeur 500,000,006 108,530 87831 [HA=RAEE) 0.B5% M 48315800 ZEA%
Fadl Mall Mig Assn 4 ¥ag 250,00000 67 83,742 caiETing 1A% R 24685500 1.45%
Fadl Mall My A 5'¥oar 245,000,008 D006 5,805 11527a 1.52% A 244,745 30 1.44%
ML Bark Desasit {Cash Ascount) 0.01% 7,758.54 O06%
Tatd Merrill Lyneh Investmeants B,171,573.89 36.25%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 16,264, 406,78 100
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 16,5978, 7a2 83

[Waightod Average Yiohs of Totsl investmont Portole: 1.055%]

Farkes vakes determines by aal Busnets day-of menth valuss,
Al st Fraplants comply win we Cisines Saiement of Inwdstment Poloy os esioblshod in Resakdiog 52007,

Tow Ddstres avmlatn cask: and neslmect portolio provdes Sufoom saan foe and euidty S meel ol nama ohbgetians for a1 st o sieononth petod of e
ROTE!L AL Plates] values shomn oocws ot Sased en annudl sies of ey i Y
-

Sean & Herry. Finarce Offkcer

HEE4



SOURCE / DESCRIPTION
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY / TVMWD

POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND JWLC
LA HABRA HEIGHTS

RECLAIMED WATER

TOTAL WATER CHARGES]

FIXED CHARGES:

PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY / TVMWD--
CAPACITY RESERVATION
CONNECTED CAPACITY
WATER USE CHARGE
EQUIY. SMALL METER

SUBTOTAL

PWR~

CAPACITY RESERVATION

CONNECTED CARACITY

WATER USE CHARGE

DEPRECIATION

REPLACEMENT

PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT

SUBTOTAL

COST

COST/A.F.

COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2014

'ACRE-FEET

COSTIAF.
361.3 316,137.50 §75.00 398.0 337,902.00 849.00
375.1 328.212.50 875.00 4497 381,765.30 249.00
109.7 40.013.36 364.75
546.1 584.365.36 847.7 710.697.30
37.7 3,320.47_ 88.08 53.0 13,195.84 248.98

5,490.47
1,322.62

§92.23
1,642 .66

10,447 .98

8.473.97
1,086.91
2.544 60
1,389.00
1.810.00
7.797.00

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES| =

AVERAGE WATER CHARGE:

23,181.45

4,843.57
3,044.54
1,769.32
3,811.556

13,568.88

5,764.25
2,455.93
5,860.90
1,389.00
1,910.00
7,834.22

25,214.30

2014 Reclaimed Water includes FY 2010-11 & 2012-13 credits




Calendar Year 2014
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/14

Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acra Foot Fercentage
Monthly Total Total (4,482 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 423.0 423.0 4,059.0 3735 449 5 13.25%
Feb 3383 7823 3,718.7 747 15,3 2.05%
Mar 361.3 1,123.8 3,358.4 1120.5 3.1 0.25%
Apr 14594 -1484 -100.00%
May 1867.5 -1867.5 -100.00%
Jun 2241 -2241 -100.00%
Jul 2614.5 -2614.5 -100.00%
Aug 2988 -2988 -100.00%
Sep 33615 -3361.5 -100.00%
Oct 3735 -3735 -100.00%
Mo 4108 5 -A108.5 -100.00%
Dec 4487 4482 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2014 PM-22 Water Purchases |

5,000

4.500 18 “ently Tl B Cumulative Total
BTier 1 Water

4,000

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000 I

500

0 - T T T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oc

t Moy Dec
Month




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2014

Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/14

ACTUAL ESTIMATED

Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Monthly Total Total (2,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 482.6 482.6 9,025.4 792 -310 -38.08%
Feb 422.0 a04.6 8,603.4 1,585 -850 -42.82%
Mar 375.0 1,279.6 5,228.4 2,377 -1,097 -46.17%
Apr 3,169 -3,169 -100.00%
May 3,962 -3,962 =100.00%
Jun 4,754 -4 754 =100.00%
Jul 5,546 -5,548 =100.00%
Aug 5,339 -6 338 =100.00%
Sept 7,137 -7, 131 =100.00%
Oct 7,923 -7.823 -100.00%
MNow 8,716 -8,716 -100.00%
Dec 9,508 -9,508 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

|CY 2014 Rowland JWL Purchases

10,000
I Monthly Total
Q,EIDD T B Cumulative Total
BTier 1 Water
8,000
7,000
6,000
5,000
4,000 :
3,000
2,000
1,000
0 - .
Apr  May  Jun Aug Sept Cct  Nov Dec

Month






PM-22

POTABLE SYSTEM

Water Purchases for CY 2014
(Acre-feet)

JWAL

LEH P15

Miramar

JAEN 0.0 423.0 324

160.2

FEB 2.0 3383 315.0

107.0

MAR 108.7 361.3 250.1

125.0

TOTAL 111.7 1,123.6 897.5

3822

| =z01¢ mgmz mzonz |

RECYCLED SYSTEM

3.0 133.5

140

| m20t4 m2013 22012 |

Prepared By Dave Warren




Acre Feet

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2013-2014

12000

[Acre-feet)

10000

2000

8000

4000

2000

| 1,025

1,054

Jul Aug Sep

= Current Year Maonthly Total

C—Prior Year Monthly Total

Prior Year Purchased Water

ca =
= &
Mar Apr May

a0 rrent Year Purchased Water

Jun







APRIL 2014-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Director

Anthony J. Lima

Additional Comments

lohn Bellah

Robert W, Lewis

Date of . {Subirmit expense repoet i
Masting/Evant MeetingfEvent Attended Reimbursement | No Charge cdaimiing ileage avlrer mee!
reimbursement)
A2 2014 Thiree Valley Board Mesting $110.00 ileage
a/8/3014 RWD Board Maeting $110.00
a/10/2014 PEWA Mesting at RWD 3110.00
A4/16/2014 Three Valley Doard Meeting 5110.00 Mileage
442312014 WD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
A 252014 Project Ad-Hoc Committea Meating 5110.00
a/3anf2014 PEWA Meetlng st Walnut £110.00 Mileage
TOTAL PAYMENT 4770.00
418114 AWD Board Meeting $83.00
4142014 RHCCC General Meeting SEE.00
4f15/2014 RHCCC Board Meeting u
4/22/2014 RWD Special Board Meeting SBE.0D
AS20L2014 IT Water Pollution Plant Tour In Carson SER.0D
4/30/14 PEWA Mooting at Walnut X
TOTAL PAYMENT $352,00

4/8/2014 RWD Board Meeting $110.00

a4/10/2014 PEWA Meeting at RWD 5110.00

41472014 San Gabriel Valley Gaov. Affairs %110.00

4162014 Annual Reglonal Economic Leglstative X
Mixer

a2z 2014 FWD Speclal Board Meeting 5110.00

4/30/2014 PEWA Meeting at Walnut 5110000

TOTAL PAYMENT

$550.00




Szu-Pel Lu

TOTAL PAYMENT 50.00
Teresa Rlos
4f8/2014 RWD Board Meeting S110.00
4f22/2014 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $220.00
APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

I e

i

Ted Carrera







Intentionally
Lelt Blank







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Nine Months Ended March 31, 2014




WATER REVENLE
WATER METER CHARGES

COST OF SALES:
WATER PURCHASED
FIXED CHARGES
PUMPING POWER

TOTAL COST OF SALES

GROES PROFIT
GROSE PROFIT %
OTHER INCOME

TOTAL OFPERATING REVENLIE

OFPERATING EXPENSES
SALARIES AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE & RETIREE BENEFTS
CEST SERVICE EXPEMNSE
EMGIMNEERING
WATER SUPPLY PLANNING & DEVELCP
QFFIGE EXPENSES
MAINTEMAMCE OF WATER SYETEM
MAINTENANCE AND CPERATION
EQUIPMENT EXPENSES
PROFESSIOMNAL SERVICES
SERWICE CONTRACTS
GEMERAL LLASLILITY INSURANCE
TOOLE AND SUPFLIES
VEHICLE EXPEMSES
UTILITY SERVICES
DIRECTORS COMPENSATICH & BENEFTTS
MEMEERSHIP DUES
VIATER TESTS
COMPLIAMCE
DPERATING ARSESEMENTS
WATER CONSERVATION
CONFEREMCES
SEMINARS & TRAINING
BAMK & INVESTMENT MGMT, FEES
COMMUNITY OUTREACH
MISCELLANEDUS EXPENSES

TOTAL CPERATING EXPENSES
NET DPERATING INCOME

INTEREST
IMCOME

NET INGCME

HUGEED
F¥E

GACI014
_—

12,500,000
8.000,000

15,500,000

5800000
325,000

250,000
10,51 5.000

&,205,000
AG%

550.000
2875000

2 520,000
Z0Te0Ca
2 E0C,0C00

10000

126,000
25,000
B 00
5,00

65,000
A5 000
50,000
70,000
BD,000
10,000
5,000
GO,OD2

100,000

120,000
45,000

9.374,000

— e S S

301,000

—

200,000

5 801,000

% OF

ELUDGET

T
o

Th%
Th%
TE

T

5%
T5%
T5%
Ta%
TE%
T5%

To%

TER

oY
AMOUNT ACTUAL
10,128,000 100487 617
£ 200,000 J547.089
1% 625,000 14042 708
7425000 FA55174
263,750 230,578
217,500 242,950
7,288,250 7.531.700
6,708,750 61125487
6% Eo]
B17.500 EITA06
7256250 6250103
1.740,000 1.735.410
1.850,250 1841450
2,100,000 18700825
F.500 1.450
T5.000 =R
1312480 T24.547
282,500 21243
22,500 Xares
11.250 13504
23,750 T2525
205280 182 s
HTE0 114212
12750 14,259
0,000 43,529
55,250 BO.025
123750 108,524
a37E0 37013
L E 15,027
52,500 S2.NeE
BOO00 TE.ETE
7.500 5,355
48 TEL 31 570
45,000 43,060
T LD T1.157
B0 000 47,973
33780 3B, 547
7,050,500 8,920,017
225 750 {230,805
225,000 146,765
5 4ED0,7ED & 585 D4at

s

ACTUAL

8557 725
2520106

12,2174

4,065 568
aa.503

207,530
2.572.403

2545428
0%
458834

S5.EIR
17TETE
40,358
55541
1442
48,715
26,013
TB,058
127,580
31,455

4,935,913

791,807

214 4

5_{57E.85T

WARIANLE
% OF FANMORABLE
SALES [LINFAVORAELEY
71.54% (77203
2E.46% (G028 1)
100,00% (B0
S5.08% R
1,65 0i74
1.73% [Z5459)
5647 (45 455)
43.55% (2675
AT TR 6T
47 BE5 (547 B
12365 3,580
1211% {282,209)
11.90%: 428,175
0.01%% E,050
1.91% {183:181)
0.39% B
1.65% 51,252
0.20% (6,DES)
0.10% (2,654)
0.52% 21,165
1.16% 45612
0.81% (20482
0,11% 3,75
0.21% 16,37
0.43% (5, 77E
0.76% ¥z
0.27% 4,163
011% TATE
0.42% (6,585)
0.55% {18,878
G040 21m
() 16,350
0.21% 1,950
0.E1% 3,843
£.24% 42,027
% {6067
4570 168,588
-1 &% (456,555
1.04% 234
“2E1% 5 rm&i.?ﬂ:];

B OF

BUDGET

0. 76
-11.18%
3T

DA
41T%
A171%

-0, 5E5
-2.29%
17.25%
-T.85%

0.29%:
18.10%
20,84%
A0.67%
<257 57%
£.80%
11.51%
26 S6%
-23.59%
22.50%
MA5%
=21 83%
H1.01%
Z7.23%
-G.71%
13.83%
~12.33%
2331%
=12.54%
3148
0%
24.50%
4.33%

BA2%

o oy
1.55%

=202 24%

-35,22%

1B 8T%



SUPPLEMENTAL OTHER INCOME - 3/31/14

BUDGET WARIANCE
FYE ¥ OF CY P % OF FAVORAELE % OF

GA02014 BUDGET AMOUNT ACTLIAL ACTUAL SALES {UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET
i — —— Ees et T —— ———————s ——
CUSTOMER PENALTIES 190,000 75% 142 500 143,446 140,255 1.54% 946 0.65%
CONMECTION FEES 40,000 T5% 30,000 32,030 J2.537 0.34% 2.030 BT
RECOMNECTION FEES 20,000 T5% 15,000 19,260 156,204 0.21% 4,880 32A40%
FROPERTY TAXES 250,000 5% 187,500 226,753 179,683 Z.44% 89,253 20.953%
ACREAGE SUPPLY CHARGE 10,000 5% 7,500 - - 0.00% [7.500 -100.00%
CONTRACT INCOME 125,004 T5% 293,750 132,584 103,582 1.43% 36,834 41.42%
FLOW TESTS 5000 5% 3,750 3,080 3710 0.03% =T =17.87%
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 50,000 75 37.500 19.353 20,598 0.21% (18,147) ~45.38%
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 690,000 5% 517,500 577106 498,884 6.21% TEBA67 17.23%
B S i [P B _— [



SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES - 3/31/14

SALARIES & WAGES
ADMINISTRATIVE

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
MAINS AND SERVICES
WATER TREATMENT

TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DENTAL INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE ASSISTAMCE PROGRAM
HEALTH INSURANCE

LIFE INSURAMCE PLAMN

DISABILITY INSURANCE

PAYROLL TAXES

PEMNSION CONTRIBUTIONS

FARS (GASE 45/0PER)

RETIREES HEALTH INSURANCE
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
VISION INSURANCE PLAN
WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

OFFICE EXPENSES

INFO TECH. SUPPORT SERVICES
POSTAGE, PRINTING & STATIONARY
SHORTLIFE SUPPLIES

TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ALIDITING

LEGAL
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM
HYDRANTS

MAINS

METERS

PUMPS

RECYCLED WATER
RESERVOIRS

SERVICES

TELEMETRY

WVALVES

RECYCLED WATER - SOl

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

cY
Actual

FYE.S71.00

97.328.00
428,263.00
434.247.00

1,736,410.00

Py
Actual

674 372.00

92 421.00
454 850,00
£17.245.00

30,737.00
713.00
382,555.00
1 486.00
8,005,040
119,975.00
716,891.00
432 0040, 0
88,048.00
11,432.00
5,807.00
43 826 0

1,638, 898.00

1,841,455.00

24,445.00
£73.00
206,077.00
1,472.00
7,832.00
85,359.00
4B5,265.00
135,000.00
76,060.00
10,308.00
£,085.00
§1,052.00

113,160.00
3.487.00
#.300.00

1,178,672.00

124,947.00

176 499,00
13.177.00
8,815.00

19,850.00
52,735.00

198,591.00

72,585.00

18,325.00
£4,065.00

9,091,040
2592500
37,598,00
31,047.00
22 067,00
13,381.00
48,614.00
21,507,00
19,870.00

2,118.00

83,330.00

231,248.00

8,907.00
26,727.00

£,940.00
12,901.00
10,751.00
13,684.00
77.893.00
14,680.00
20,865.00

1,051.00

197,459.00




CAPITAL / CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS (CIP) EXPENDITURES

MARCH 31, 2014

OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

OFFICE BUILDING

METERS

FUMPING PLANT

RESERVOIRS

SERVICES

STORES & SHOP BUILDING

TRANSMISSION / MAINS

TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (NON CONSTRUCTION)
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS (CIP) EXPENDITURES

TOTAL CAPITAL / CIP EXPENDITURES

cY
Actual

20,047.61

107,475.00
13,615.00
20,048.00
81,833.00

253,118.61

1,384,386.00

Py
Actual

108,575.00

41,883.00

121,336.00

263,734.00

1,647,504.61

1,205,174.00

1,474,968.00






March 31, 2014

Quarterly Investment Review




Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

51 800,000

$1,663,199

$1.640,297 LAIF Value = $1.663,199.00

s1.600,000 S e —_— =

_5’1;451:165

£1,400,000

$:.l‘.,153,3?1 _

$3,200,000

$1,000,000

$200,000

600, 00

$400,000

B200,000

= Biz0/z013 | gf30iz013 i U 12/33f2005 1 331203y
52,663,159 $1,263,372 $1,462,169 $3,620,197

o.z6% 0:26% i 02494




1,200,000 -

Eoo000

400,000

CD Placement Summary

CD Placement Value = $2,176,000.00

$1,073,000

July -Sept

Otk - D-E_E

-.];n—[‘-’[ar

$410,000

Apr-dune

Full Maturity

B

1,073,000

684,000

T415,000

Interest Rate

(o)

% af Investrment Partfalio

oL o0

0.47%0

23.52%

o & 2%

ERA

3L.24%

4k B4 Y




Cash Reserves | | ortfolio Value = $12,398,571.00
| S0 L| '

4 -5Year $2,855,000

2ogreer $3,915,000

2-3Year $2,645,000

1-zYear $750,000

$2,135,000

$500,000 $1,000,000  $1,500,000  $2,000,000  $2,500,000  $3,000,000  $3,600,000  $4,000,000  $4,500,000

o-1Year 1-2Year 2-3Year 3- 4 Year ' 4 -5 Year Cash Reserves

" Jul-Sept $240,000 -$250,:;:-c_m £730,000 $085,000 $500,000 E

Oct-Dec 645,000 %~ $1,250,000 ;;-'_45',_000 $555,000

® lan - Mar S500,000 $250,000 SE65 000 $3,685,000 | $4.50,000

; Apr—h]n__ $750,000 $250,000 %- $500,000 51,250,000

Total Bond Portfolio| $2,135,000 $750,000 $2,645,000 £3,515,000 | $2,855,000
Interast Rate | 2.34% 2.456% 1.22% 0.88%% 1.22%

® % of Portfolio 6.05% 21.33% 31.58%6 : 23.03%




$1,400,000

i OPEB Trust Value = $1,219,843.00

$1,200,000 B el
£41,000

$50,000

51,000,000

s800,000

s1apg,317 | FI O3

sEoo,c00 53, 205, 8 4y

400,000

Account Balances - Contributions - Earnings

5200,000

-$31,324

s{200,000) | —
Feb

EarningsiLosses | s(11,323.6 | s30,850.22

Contribution 250,000,080 | $41.000.00

Balance 51,109,317 | $1,347,953 | 51,218,843




£1173,000.00

51,171,341.G7

Slaraannie ———————

£1,371,000.00

$1,170,000.00

‘ |$1, 72,50 2

$3,100,000.000 — i

| $1278.335

£1.168,000.00 ! ===
51,068,028

$1,167,000.00 — 1
; lan _ Feb

| ™ Interest | $1,206.91 | s1,206.91

I—Balance 31,168,862 | $2,170,13

o ——
L\ FmN
f | ]

i =




£1, 600,000

14500,000 [ FriF 2008 COP Reserve Fund Value = $1,481,346.28

$1, 500,000

$1,300,000

SL472,037 | SLATRE08 | o egan,

$1,200,000 — - -

$1,200,000

$1,000,000 :
Jlan Feb Mz

| ™ Interest  $20,053 $20,963 | s20,952.5

Balance 347207 | $1.473,30 | $1,460,38




$15,000,000

$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000 —r

8,000,000

?*‘1'5:5 98i093

575473

5,899,015

$6,000,000

| $o,972,287

$4,000,000

£3,000,000

=

Feh

har

¥ Interest

$754:73

$2,095.74

Balance sa6,596,0

59,972,385

$15,895,0




Main San Gabriel Basin

Purchase Cost

-=.000
900
5 Sofd toSuburbon WS
2T 11/30/11

“otal Storage 9290 13521
AF Purchasad

— -2,000
10/31/12 11/30/12
3,1015 4,989.0
363.1 112.5 1,887.5

= AF3old (900.0)
Purchase Cost (5/AF) 454

S56C 5560




51,200,000 e — - 53,000,000
52,432,129
51,000,000 - 52,500,000
4262 646 51,057,000

S800.000 52,000,000

5600.,000 L 51,500,000
5492,029

5435,600

5400000 ~ 51,000,000

5200,000 5500,000

/ SA2,000

S0 SO
§is [ e/30/08 _ 2/15/11 11/30/11 [ 12/31/11 10/31/12 11/20/12
® Total Investment $493,029 $258,129 $449,4283 $1,312,129 $1,375129 |  $2,432,129

FPurchase Cost I 54083 029 S435.500 SB62,646 563,000 | 51,057,000

| 6000

AF Purchased 1,.389.0 i ' : 1,636.9 1125 | 1,887.5







Fuente Basin Water Agency
Annual Budget
Fiscal Year 2014-2015

R s e e o T N e
| Increase
201112 | 201442 201242 | 201243 l 201314 201314 | 201344 | 200445 oooreee)
| Budget Actual Budget Actual | Budget  YeartoDate | Projected ‘Budget Budgot
Assessments - Members $ 1DaBSs § 22748 8 132,500 § 115080 § 115000 § 101364 5 154100 § 254600 % 138,600
Cther - TVMWD | i 13,454 30,338 40,400 40,900 40,400
Cther - Lease Water Rights 5,500 | : ; =
TotalRevenues | 10485 22748 13200 16503 | 115000 13169 jseswo 29000 18a0o0.
Administrative Expenses:
Legal fees . 75,000 18,557 75,000 30,350 | 75,000 15,455 21,000 50,000 (25,000)
Aczounting fees 3,185 3,185 5,000 3,841 5,000 | 3,050 5,000 5,000 -
Engineering fees it 25,000 1,020 25,000 43857 25,000 3,450 15,000 5,000 (20,000}
Professicnal services [ ' 40,362 . 104,120 - 145,000 225,000 225000
Administrative Expense " 1.500 1,386 | 2,500 10,324 10,000 5815 2500 40,000 -
Water Rescurces Developmest - = 25,000 ‘ = - - - -
Total Expenses s 1oesEs '| $ 22148 S 132500 S 128534 S 115000 : S 130869 5 194500 § 295000 5 189000
i . :

Legal Fees - Includes funds for legal fees associated with PEWA meetings as well as the review and development of various agreements and other legal Esues
as they arise,

Accounting Fees - Includes costs ralated to annual financial statement audit.
Engineering Fees - includes funds far services related to Puerte Narmows usidariow repart.

Erofessional Services - Includes funds for government ralations. Commission approved two year contract with Fuhrman Graup, The costs of that contract to be

shared equally by W\VWD, RIWD, and TVMWD. In addition, the PEWA has entered inta a cantract with Laser, LLC to assist the Agency in trving to secume
IRVWMP grant funds for the Pomona Basin Project.

Administrative Expanses - Includes funds for administrative costs, office supplies, bank fees, and insuranee

Note: Project budgets will presented separately to the Commission for approval.






f)?f:m-r-f' ?I:_ 5?’#5 ft‘{dm‘.fif

LAFCO Commissioner

April 19, 2014

Dear Director:

| am writing in support of Jerry Gladbach as he seeks a fourth term as a Commissioner on the Local
Agency Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles (LAFCO).

| currently have the distinction of being the longest-serving commissioner on LAFCO, as my first term on
the Commission started In 1980,

Over the course of four decades, | have worked with dozens of fellow commissioners. In my opinion,
and with all due respect to some very fine colleagues, | can say with absolute certainty that Jerry stands
out as an individual who has performed in an exemplary manner, both as a commissioner and as Chair

for the last several years.

As a Commissioner, Jerry does a good job of contributing positive, thoughtful insights to our
deliberations. Over the years he has earned the respect of fellow commissioners for his expertise,
judgment, and perspective. When Jerry weighs in on a matter, and irrespective of whether | or my
colleagues agree with his viewpoint, we all pay close attention. And he can be persuasive: on many
occasions, | have viewed things differently after listening to his comments.

As Chair, Jerry has been our “steady hand,” guiding the Commission through challenging and sometimes
controversial issues. He does a good job of insuring that all parties get a fair opportunity to speak, yet
still moves things along in an orderly fashion. When the Commission faces a difficult issue, with
impassioned testimony on both sides, it is testament to Jerry's leadership that everybody feels that his

or her voice was considered, regardless of the outcome.

On a personal note, | find Jerry to be diligent, honest, and ethical. He doesn’t have an ax to grind or any
specific “agenda,” and he consistently works hard to achieve a fair outcome for everybody.

The special districts in Los Angeles County are fortunate to have lerry serve as your representative on
the Commission. | encourage you to support Jerry’s candidacy for another four years on the
Commission.

Sincerely,

A A
e _l:"_‘_.___l‘.l:zf'_ _.-":I b -.}__I__j_ é--iﬁ,zif"'kf—"-."-.
Henri Pellissier
LAFCO Cammissioner (Public Member)



[

e

BALLOT

SPECIAL DISTRICT LAFCO REPRESENTATIVE

Please vote for no more than one candidate,

L] E.G. “JERRY"” GLADBACH

Occupation:  Water District Dircctor

Sponsor: Castaic Lake Water Agency

Sponsor; Water Replenishment District of Southern California
L MELVIN L. MATTHEWS

Occupation:  Viece President/Director
Sponsor: Foothill Municipal Water Distriet



NOMINATION

OF
INDUPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE
TO THE

LOS ANGELES COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

To: Independent Special Distriet Selection Commiitee
From: _ Castaic Lake Waler Agency
Date: _ TFebruarv 26,2014 =
Name of Candidate: E. G. “Jerry” Gladbach
Castaic Lake Water Agency is pleased to nominate
— BG. “Jerry” Gladbach as a candidate for appointment as special district

REPRESENTATIVE to the Los Angeles Local Agency Formation Commission. The nominee is an
elected official or a member of the board of an independent speeial district appointed for a fixed term.

For your consideration, we submit the following additional information together with a resume of the

candidate’s qualifications.

Flective office: o Dhirector

Agency: . Castaic I ake Water Agency

Type of Agency: Special Act Water Agency

Term Expires: January 2017 ==

Residence Address: 27491 Hillerest Place. Valencia, CA 91354

Telephone Number; (661)297-2200 e

PLEASE ATTACH RESUME OR CANDIDATE STATEMENT (limit one page)

Castaic .ake Water Agency S
(MName of Agency)

. Ot 7
By: | 2

Its: President




NOMINATION
OF
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVIL
TO THE
1.0S ANGELES COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

To: Independent Special District Selection Committee

From: \Morhz-ar r&&p’.en{ﬂgkmfﬁf District
Date:  3-20-I4 N
Name of Candidate: E.G. "Y)&w\( ' Glad bach

N ater cm:’.[) lenishment District  ispleasedtonominate

E.G.N é Evyyf ' @1 ad bac }"”\ as a candidate for appointment as special
B SR~ !

disirict REPRESENTATIVE to the Los Angeles Local Agency Formation Commission. The
nominee is an elected official or a member of the board of an independent special district appointed

lor a fixed term. For your consideration, we submit the following additional information together

with a resume ol the candidate's qualifications.

Elective oflice: _

Agency:

Type of Agency: -

Term Expires: o -

Residence Address: —

Telephone:

PLEASE AT'TACH RESUME OR CANDIDA'TE STATEMENT (limit onc page)
AT  AERLEN IS BT _DfS7a(eT™ @ir—é‘ﬁuﬂﬁmfm A A
/f/z_jmc om L \
KATHER Mba =
< j}ﬁ{"‘“{.{x EALT _




E.G. “Jerry” Gladbach

27497 Hillcrest Place f Valencia, CA 91354
Priona: [861) 297-2200 / Emall: pjoled@act.com

EXPERIENCE / COMMITMENT / DEDICATION

I would be fronored fo continue serving you on the Local Agency Formation Commission for Los
Angeles County. As Chair of Los Angeles LAFCO | have urged tho Commission fo bacome more
customer orfentad. If reelected | would also be ablo lo continue representing Los Angeles County on
the California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions’ Board of Directors, even though |
am nol a member of the CALAFCC Board. Recognizing that Special Districts are an important
segment of govemment in California, I will represent your concemns at LAFCO for Los Angeles Counly

and CALAFCO,

LAFCO
Chair 2006 — present
First \Vice-Chair 2005 - 2006
Commissionor 2002 — prosent
Altemate Commissioner 2001 — 2002
Cafifornia Association of LAFCOs
Frasident 2011 - 2012
Vice Prasident 2010- 2011
Treasurer 2008 - 2010
Secrefary 2006 - 2008
Chalr, CALAFCO Conference Commilles 2008
Member, Board of Directors 2005- 2013
Member, Water Commilloo 2005 - 2008
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
Fresidaent 2004 — 2005
Vica President 2002 —2003
Roglon Chair 1998 — 2001
Board of Directors 1998 — pregent
ACWA - Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Presidant 2010 — present
Exoculive Commities 2002 — 2003, 2006 — pressit
Board of Direcfors 2002 — prezent
Castale Lake Water Agency
Board of Direclors 1885 = presont
President 1887 — 1980
Chair, Waler Resources Commifiee 2003 = presant

Chalr, Finance, Administration, PR Commilfee 1981 — 2002

CALAFCO’s “Outstanding Commissioner” Award 2013
Water Education Foundation, Board of Directors 1987 — 2009
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Leadership in Engineering, Management, Environmental Planning / relirad aftor 35 years
Past Member, United States EPA Groundwater Task Force
Provided technical assistance to U.5. Commlssion on Water Quality
Past Member, Advisory Committee, CalPoly State University,
Civil and Environmental Engineering
Professlonal Engineer, Registered in California
Life Member, American Soclety of Civil Engineers
Master of Science Dagree in Civil Engineering / Water Resotirces

PERSONAL
Married with 3 children, and 6 grandehildren, | have lived in the Santa Clarita Valley for over 45 years
and have been devoted fo communily service for that entire period,



NOMINATION
OF
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE
TO TILE
LOS ANGELES COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

To: Independent Special District Selection Comumittee
l'rom: Fe oo7H L LL Mosas L;‘Lf, Pl Waree _?D_!fﬁ RIET
Date: F EBRLUARY AS, Jby)

Name ol Candidate: ﬂf% Vit /‘i - /I!{@ TTHE WG

FE—'@?F 1t LL et 4 Pad. M/ AT D /e Ll7 _is pleased to nominate
/}'/‘E“!y 74 “[ -/ %4 WA S as a candidate for appointment as special

disirict REPRESENTATIVE to the Los Angeles Local Agency Formation Commission. The
nominec is an elected official or a member of the board of an independent special district appointed
lor 4 fixed term. For your consideration, we submit the following additional information together

with a resume of the candidate’s qualifications.

Licctive office; V;'{.?AE }QM‘? LD ENT /ﬁ)ﬁfﬂfﬁ?’ﬂf’ﬂ
/’/}J’ 7L !’%aﬂxﬂﬂ:ﬂ Wiirvzp. Z) Jomld ]

Ageney:

Type of Agency: e ns o« (P-4 }’L”W Dﬂ@ff{@r/ﬁf%ﬁ{@ﬁ Dﬁ"’f’;ﬁi i
Term Expires: ‘Jﬂﬁl{xﬁ}ﬂflf /y 2815

Residence Address: /3| éa{ﬁl/ Jﬂﬁ;ﬁf&ﬁ )ég’f‘%)
Pasavena, Cn 9107

Telephone: é Ao - efi Ad - f_.i’ 34

PLEASE ATTACH RESUME OR CANDIDATE STATEMENT (limit one page)

A.:)z&;fﬁ,f-;/w-{_, ﬂ&ﬁfﬁ Mifq P f/l/»#-rme_. _T/D;érg; af
(Name of Ageney)

By:_ 1" ‘:‘S@M/@ ?ﬁ’j .rfxﬁ/
Its; TR EwS3 i 72




Melvin L. Matthews

2121 Glen Springs Road
Pasadena, CA 91107-1015
Phone: 628-794-4167

Mobile: 626-622-9137

E-mail: melmatthews@outlook.com

Mel is the general manager of the Kinneloa Irrigation Distriet, a water company
serving the Kinneloa Ranch arca east of Altadena and portions of the City of
Pasadena. Tlc has served in this position for ten years. Before becoming general
manager, he was elected to the Board of Directors of the Kinneloa Irrigation
District in 1997 and served as chairman of the board or treasurer for seven years.

Mel is also concurrently serving as a divector and vice-president on the board of
the Foothill Municipal Water District. FWMI) is a member of the Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California and provides supplemental imported water
to eight local watcr agencies. He also serves on the finance committee which
oversees the financial matters of the district including the preparation of the
budget.

Previously, Mel was in the cable television business [or 32 years as founder and
president of KTS Corporation and later with Charter Communications serving as
the direclor of government and communily relations after selling his cable systems
to Charter in 1993.

Mel has extensive expetience working on various projects and issues with the
County of Los Angeles and cities as well as participaling in community groups,
homeowners’ associations and service clubs. Mel has extensive education and
experience in finance and has served as treasurer fot many of these organizations,

Mel is active with the California Special Districts Association and the Association
of California Water Agencies and has gained lirst-hand knowledge and experience
of the issues and challenges facing special districts and public waler agencies in
providing services to the citizens of the County of 1.os Angcles and State of
California.

Mel is a graduate of the University of California at Berkeley with a BS in
Chemical Engincering. He has also carned a MBA in Operations Management
from the Anderson Graduate School of Business al UCLA. IIe was born in
Pasadena and still lives there with his wifc, Donna. They have five children and
len grandchildren.






Strategic Com munications —————
Public Relations

———

CVSTRATEGIES —

PRECISION w PERCEPTION™

Rowland Water District
Communication Strategies Update
May 13,2014

» Consumer Confidence Report
- Layout in design
- General Manager letter draft being prepared
- Additional articles in development
- Water quality data to be added
- To be distributed June 2014

e Drought Messaging
- Monitoring coverage
- Specific article being drafted for CCR

* Emergency Media Response Protocol
- 50Ps drafted for inclusion in District emergency planning documents
- Considers process, procedures, customer privacy and use of outside
resources in crisis communications and response

= Press Releases (In Process)
- New Water Source (distributed 3/25)
- Bellflower Support
- Shared Services
- New Lobhy Improvements

¢ On-going updates
- Website (sliders and text updated as needed)
- On-Hold Messages
- Sponsorship consideration

* Administrative
Presentation Training and Writing Workshop - TBA

45-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13 1295 Corona Pointe Court, Suite 104
Indian Wells, CA 82210 Corona, CA 92879
P 760-776-1766 | Info@CVStrat.com P 951-707-6356 | Info@CVStrat.com



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Memorandum
Board of Directors

Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

May 13, 2014

Fublic Affairs & Education Update

Classroom Presentations (October):
o May 8" Jellick Elementary School
» 3" Grade
=  Water Cycle Bracelet
= 3 classes total
= 66 students reached
o May 13" Blandford Elementary School
= 1% Grade
»  States of Water and Water Conservation BINGO!
* 5 classes total
* 110 students reached
o May 15" Northam Elementary School
= 2™ Grade
»  States of Water and Water Conservation BINGO!
= 4 classes total
v 90 students will be reached
o 266 TOTAL STUDENTS
Finalizing on Poster Contest
o Judging
o Letters to teachers and students
Family Resource Fair on May 3, 2014
Created a Journey of Water for the students to read and understand where the water comes
from
Keeping up-to-date with the WaterSense partnership program:
o Printing appropriate promotional material and placing it at the Customer Service
Counter for distribution to customers
o Attending bi-monthly webinars on upcoming promotional items and programs put on by
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) WaterSense program
Created a Survey Monkey to send out to the teachers that have participated in the classroom
presentations.
o The Teacher Evaluations are anonymous and provide valuable feedback (see attached)
o The feedback is used to develop and enhance future presentations
Updating the Lobby Player on a daily/weekly basis



Checking the Google Analytics weekly (see attached data charts)
o The “Website Visits and Pageviews" allows us to determine the number of new vs.
returning visitors and the source of viewing
o The “Pageviews” allows us to evaluate which pages on the website are viewed most
frequently
Adding all new customer emails to Constant Contact to be utilized as a customer newsletter
database
o Creating content, ideas and layout for monthly/bi-monthly newsletters
Finalizing Welcome Kit content and design
Checking weekly on the District’s FaceBook and Twitter pages.
o Posting necessary information on the pages.
Maintain and view District website on a daily basis
o Update pages
o Make relevant changes
o Updating the Drought Monitor page weekly
o Upload the Board packet, minutes and agendas when necessary
Attended the WEWAC monthly meeting on Wednesday, April 23, 2014

Scheduling classroom visits for teachers at Blandford Elementary, Telesis Academy and Jellick

Elementary who were awarded a WEWAC EduGrant.
o Will be taking pictures and assisting with their final reports

Brittnte L. Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative



Website Visits and Pageviews

3000 -——

2500 -

2000

| \isits

1500
B Page Views

1000

500 4

March 31-April 7 April 7-April 14 Aprll 14-pAprll 21 April 21-Aprll 28

MNew vs. Returning Visitors

1000

900 =

800

700

600

W Mew Visitors
500

m Returning Visitors
400 -

B TOTAL
300

200

100

March 31-April 7 April 7-April 14 April 14-April 21 April 21-April 28




Source of Viewing

1000

00— —

300 -

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

March 31-April 7 April 7-April 14

April 14-April 21 April 21-April 28

B Desktop

m Maobile Device
i Tablet
BTOTAL

Direct Traffic

See Attached.




1id oogle Analytics

ey

A Wb 5

iler il

Bt NN ALY LSl R

Mar 31, 2014 - Apr 7, 2014

Pages
All Visits
10 0%
Explorar
8 Pagaviews
raon
i " _.----__-_._
o Apr Apr 2 Aprd Aprd Ape & i )
Unlaus Awn, Time on Bounce: Rabe Page Walue
Faga Pagevisws Pagsviaws Paga Enlrancas % Exit
1,636 1,211 00:01:29 | 530 34.91%  32.40% $0.0C
& of Total: % of Tatsl: Site Ay % of Tolal: Sila Ay Hite Ay ool Tk
T00.00% {1,636} 00% (T211) 00020 (0.00%%5) 00 (530 | 34.91% {0.00%) | 32.40% (0.00%) 0.00% {#0.00
1. ;H{}M% E)aqtﬁ/ 545 (3339%) | 348 es) O0OESS | 323 (E0.8a%) 20.12% | 28.81% | $0.00 (0.00%
2. fhilt-pay-options! ' 248 (15.16%) AT (14625 Ok00:45 df (B8 17.39% | 1200% | $0.00 (0.00%
3. Imanage-and-pay-your-blll-onllne 182 {11.92%) 162 {12.38%) (H:0udi38 25 (472 TB.00% 57.14% | $0.00  (0.00%
4, Islart-stop-servicol B3 (5.07%) B0 (4.85%) [H-040:28 14 (2% 21.43% 10.84% | 30000 (000w
5. feontacl-Infal B3 [(3.85%) AT (3.EBW) 000148 12 (2.28%) T5.005% 47.62% | 000 (000
B fstar-senice! 45 [278%) 33 (273 00:0518 2 [o,aaml H0.00% Z2222% | SO (000w
7.. lcarssrss 44 [2.om) 35 (209%) 00:00:30 15 (263%) | BE.6T% B3.84% | 30.00 (o0o%
8. Menant-owner-agreement! 38 (2w 21 (LT 000329 2 (0.28%) 100.00% 26.32% | 50.00 (no0%
8. ffagl 35 (L4 N e Q00204 13 {2.45%b| £9.73% 37.14% | $0.00 (oo
10, feonfirmation! 26 (1.58%) 25 [20E%) 0010251 3 (05T | B6.67% B5.38% | 80.00 (o0

o 1 - 100l BT




i \L00gle Analytics T e e Sna Dot

Pages Apr 7, 2014 - Apr 14, 2014
O Al Visits
100.00%:
i Explorar
@ Pageviews
Gl
Agr & Apr B Apr1n A 11 Apr 12 Apr13
Winbgue Avg. Time on | Bounse Rate ) Paga Valua
Page Pageviwes Pagevisus Page Entrances % Exit
2,026 1450 00:01:25 635 | 27.72% 31.34% $0.0(
% ol Todal %% of Todal: Sile gy % of Totek: Blbe Ay Sits Avg: % of Toda

100.00% (2.025)  100.00% ($.450)  DO:D1:25 {0.00%) 100004 (B35) | S7Eu (000%) 21348 (0.00%) 0.00% (30,00

% .'H DH"Q/ QC’I C]'*Q 686 (33.95%) 470 [32.41%) 000044 | 451 (srar) 16.71% 24.4%%  F0.00 (0.00%

2. lcarcors! 305 {15.05%) 164 (11.31%) 000224 23 (387) BE.95% 44.02% 0,00 (000%
3. Ibill-pay-options! 254 (12.54%) 176 [12.14%) 00:00:20 53 (3.35%) TE5% TaA8%  B000  (ook
4. /manage-and-pay-your-hifl-online/ 217 (te.TI%) 176 [17.14%) 00447 300 (4T 43.33% 53.00% | S000 (nook
&, ietar-stop-rervice] 65 (22w 4% (2B Q021 A (1.70%) 25.00% T.80% | $0.00 (p.o0%
6. leontact-infol 4T (232) 42 (200 0525 11T B1B2% 65.06% | $0.00 (000w
7. Istartsendec! 40 (1874 2T (LB G0:05:10 4 (0EIN) 25005 22.80% | $000 (oad
8. Mag' 20 [(43%) 2T (1.ES%) [H:07:20 8 (26 62,500 34.48% | 30.00 ooy
9. loonfirmation! 25 (1.23%) 23 (1.55%) {0:02:39 0 (00ass) 0.00% 56.00% | F0.00 (0.00%
18, featepongagandaminules! 24 (11aw) 16 (LI 00:00:17 3 (DATR) D.00% | 4.17% [ SO00 - (0

Rows 1-1006f 102




i Google Analytics

Pages
Al Spsslons
T D0
| |
| Explorar |
@ Pageviews
1,009

e

PRRSELTIEILE B EENES LAl

AlLWeb Sile Daba

bk LSRR L P )

Apr 14, 2014 - Apr 21, 2014

530 -2 \
e = o )
Ape 15 Apei8 P AT Ape 18 Aprig Aar 20 o
Unigue Pageviews  Avg, Tiie on Bounce Rate

Pags Pageviaws Page Entrances % Exil Faga Valua
2,729 1,952  00:01:31 870 25.63% 31.88% $0.00
%% of Talal; % of Telsl:  Sib Aug: DDAD 231 % ol Total Site Avgr 25.63% Sia Awgs 3188% | % of Todak: D.0OD%
100,00% {2,725} 1D00%, (1,852) {0.007%) 100.00% (870} (0006 10 0%) {80.00)
1. 1 ? 963 (35.28%) BTD [34.78%) QC00s3 B49 [r4.60%) 168750 20.25% | $0.00 (D.00%%)

FloMme, qt’]ﬂ

2. lcareers! 586 (21.84%) 341 (17 AT%) 00:02:41 44 5084} B5.591% 51.51% $!J.1'H:I [0.005%)
3. foill-pay-options/ 243 (B.00%) 166 {05050 00:00:39 35 (4.023) 14.29% 10.29% $0.00  m00s)
4. :?;‘If‘:ﬁﬁ';j'“d’p“'“’m' 166 (6.08%) 146 [aE 00:05:28 90 250%) 60.00% 54.22% | $0.00 (0.00%)
5. fslad-stop-service/ 76 (2.78%} 57 (282%) SRR £ 14 LG 21.43% 14.47% | 2000 (0005
6. lcanlact-infod 57 (209%) 50 {2569} o0 0 (As%) 90.00% G9.65% | 30.00 (0.00%)
7. Istar-zervics! 45 [1.E5%E 26 [1.33%) 00:04:20 1) 100.00% 17.78% | S0.00  (000%)
8, Jabout-usf 30 LA 35 D.T9%) 00038 B (065%) 1667 % 15.368% |  $0.00 (000
9. florms-documents! 3 (4w 21 [1.0a%3 00:01:00 3 (0.34%) 33.33% SBEY | FO00 (000
10, feonslruction-projects! 30 (108 18 (0.92%) 000223 4 (0.46%) T5.00% ADDD% | 3000 (000E)

24 Goagle

Rz 1- 1000l 113



i Loogle Analytics

Al Wed Bite Diala

Apr 21, 2014 - Apr 28, 2014

Pages
All Sassions
100 %
Explorer
@ Pageviews
800
s
_‘_
250
Apr 2 Aar2d Apr 4 Apr 25 g Z6 Py 2T
Unigue Pagaviows  Avg. Time on Beunrce Rala
Page Pagevlews Page Entrancea % Exdl Page Valus
2115 1.574 00:01:31 703 29.73% 33.24% $0.00
 %of Totak  WoofTotal | S#e AvgoO:01H S of Totah | Siln fvg: 29.73% | Sile Aeg; 33.24% | 5toof Total: ©.00%
1{!05}{!% (2.1 10000 §1,674) (0,04 1 0L (703 {0.00% } {0.00%%) {F0.00)
1z ’J'H{}M"QJ ?QO]ILE 743 (35.13%) 525 (3235%) O0kds AR (FR42%) 20.08% 27.32% | S0.00 {0.00%)
2. lcareers! 268 (1352 173 :'m.m} 000248 38 [5.65%) BE.67% £1.39% 5000 {0.06%)
3. Jbll-pay-options! 234 [11.08%) 190 (e Q00049 A0 {559%) 5,00%: B05% 5000 (oo0¥)
4. Efg:ﬁ:{;?"d'pw'w”r' 187 (2845 164 (10.42%) 00:04:48 25 (1.55%) B2.00% S0.B0%  S0.00 (000
A istart-stop-senvice! T2 (40 48 [3.05%) 00:00:52 9 {1.28%) 11.11% 15.28% | S0.00 (0.00%)
6. feontact-infof 66 (342%) G {349%) 000330 A0 [1.42%) 50.00% 57.50% S0.000 (0.08%)
7. Istart-servce 36 (Lrow) 25 (1.50%) Q00408 2 (0.28%) H0.00% 22.22% | SLOD (o0
8. labout-us? 2B (l.azv) 23 (146%) 0025 8 0114%) 12500 21.43% | S0.00 (0.00%)
g, ﬁ“"m’m”{'”' i 27 (1.28%) 24 {1525 00:05:12 10 (a9 90.00% 59.26% | 000 (D00
10,  Morms-documents! 22 (1.04%) 17 (1.0am) 00:01:01 0 00wy 0.00% 455% | B0.00 (0003

@ 2014 Google

Rores 1- 100l 119



o204 Survenhd onkey Analyze - Teacher Evalualion

™ SUI‘VEQHGI‘IREQ Upgrade  BillinioV

[ F Grgale Survoy J

Home My Surveys  Survey Services Plans & Priclng

Teacher Evaluation Summary  Design Survey  Collect Responses [ Analyze Resulls
CURRENT VIEW & RESPONOENTS: 37 of 37 Export All Ehara AN
+HIL T HH + CIRAPANE + SHOA
“] Chitntia [y Data Indhddual
Summariss Tremds Rosponscs

No rules applied @

Respondent 837
Fules %ow you to FILTER, COMPARE and SHOW -
ros s bo son lronds and pattarns. Loarn mora »
#37 COMPLETI | Esit | Daiets | | Export |
: . i Collector: Web Link (Wb Link)
SAVED VIEWS (1) @ | Started: Wednezday, April 16, 2014 4:01:42 FM
Last Modifiad: Wednosday, April 16, 2014 4:04:44 PM
H Orlglnel Vlew {Momles agplied) Time: Spent: 00,0302
| IP Address: 207.31.130.37
o By k.
EAPORTS @ PAGE 1
SHARED DATA @ Q1: What school do you teach at?
No shared datﬂ Jelick Elementary School

Enaring allows you to share your survey resubs
weith olhors. Wou cen sharg of data, & saneed vicw .
o i single gueslion summeey. Lewn more @

02: How dld you hear about the RWD education program?

Hipchures, RWD did & presentation last yeerin ourclasses.
| share an

03: Rate your experience on schaduling your classroom visit with the RWD representative. 1 being
thie least satlsfled and § belng the most satisfled. Pleasa only salact one answar.

Scheduling with the RWD By Satishind
Repregantative

04z Dbel you find the activities presented beneflclal to your class. 1 baing the least satisfied and 5
being the most satisfied. Pleass only salect onag answer,

Beneflelal Activitlea S-M\ery Satisfied

05: Were the activities presenfed easy to understand? 1 heing the least satisfied and § belng the
most satisfisd. Ploase only select one answer.

Acthitlea easy to understand HMory Salished

Q6: Were you ahle to replace planned classroom curriculum with an activity that was presented in
your class?

¥as5

Plaass Explain on aither answer  Wa'rg Nowdble,

07: Whal is your overall rating of the classroom presentatlon? 1 belng the least satisfled and 5
belng the most satlsfled. Please only select one answar.

Onearall Rating of Presenlation §-Mory Salisfied
(18: Of the activities your class paricipatad in, pleasa rate on a scala of 1-5

(no label)
Fillpe:fwacsuremonksy comfanalysedbrovaaiomWim uh SO0WEZEMrEUS0zF g MCHBZ QpON_2FnDblzice_ 30D 12



G014 Surveydonkey Analee - Teacher Evaluation
Water BINGD|
Water Cycle Activity &
States of Water Activity
TapWater Challenge Acthdty
‘Water Conzervation Jeopardy
Water Matching Game
Water Supply & Conzervatlon Presentation
Carceors in Water Presentation

019: Pleass ldentify activitles presented In your ciassroom that wera parficularly benaficial for your
class and pleass identify areas for Improvemant.

Wabar cycla aciily, Exerylhing s B,

C110; Do you have any addltional commenis about the presaniation and your clessrooms
axpariancaT

Graal job!

Commpunity. Developers « Facebook s Twitker « Linkedln = OurBlog + Goople+ + YouTubs
Aol U Managemenl Tean » Beard of Direclars + Parlngrs + Nowsroom + Gonlagi Us = Jobs - Silemap » Help

Policies: Terms of Use - PivacyPolicy - Aatb-Spam Pollcy » Security Statement + Emasll Opt-in

w Langage: Fpgksh o« Ezpafol - Padugués - = Deuisch - Mededands - Frangais = Pyoccemit + laliano + Dansk + Swenska » |14 » 2=0 -
¥ R e Tirkge ¢ Worsk o Suomi

Copyright @ 1898-2014 Sureyblonkey

hitpadhwnn suneymonkey.convanalyrebrowseicnitinhiudd SDOWE KM rEU S0z Fg MCHEZ Cpd_2FnDbizloae 30






THREE VALLEYS
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST
Thursday, June 5, 2014
7:30am - 9:00am
RSVP to: (909) 621-5568

Ronald Wildermuth, Public and

Governmental Affairs Manager
West Basin Municipal Water District

“Direct Potable Reuse:
Beyond the Yuck Factor”

Ron will be discussing WateReuse
Research Foundation’s effort to
address the barriers to direct
potable reuse (DPR). This
research will pave the way for
purifying wastewater and using it
as a future, new and sustainable
drinking water supply.

Cost is $15 and it covers the breakfast buffet

oA G174

en Dack, Genaral Wanagar

Roland \Water [ist.

p.O, Box B4E0
Rewland Helghls,

Losonpogt advpegoo bl ALy et Ll hELR
AR O DR A AR T SO

Join us on Thursday, June 5th

THREE UALLE‘;E MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711-2052

RSVP to: (909) 621-5568 or
cdechaine@tvmwd.com

" THREE VALLEYS
y June 2nd

A

.T$

THREE VALLEYS MUNTGIPAL
WATER DISTRIGTv ;

LEADERSHIP BREA KFAS T

Thursday,
June 5, 2014

Ronald Wildermuth,

West Basin
Municipal Water District

“Direct Potable
Reuse: Beyond the
Yuck Factor”

" THREE VALLEYS
- MWD

Sheraton Fairplex Hotel,

601 W. McKinley Ave.,
Pomona



AZ:’!?’E’-C’ZL Pota b /E’ Mr. "ui"ﬁ.ldermuth ha.s bfeen ‘the Public and .Gavernrr_lenta] Affairs Malna.g.er at West Ba.sin
Municipal YWater District since 2008. He is committed to water reliability, water quality, sound
Reuse: Beyond resource and financial management, customer service and environmental stewardship.

the Yuck Factor” .
L= He served as the Communications Director for Orange County Water District, 2 worldwide leader in
= - groundwater management and water reuse from 1897 to 2008.

@ As the Director of Corporate Relations for Parsons Corporaticn, one of the top international

!. it engineering and construction firms in the world, it ranked as'the #1 design firm by Engineering
- News-Record magazine during his tenure from 1992-1997.

THURSDAY, Mr. Wildermuth served as Public Relations Advisor o General H. Norman Schwarzkopf before,
it during and after the Gulf War, and supervisor of the entire Guilf War in-theater public relations effort
Sherakin FalipiexSuRes; (1989-1992). He is now a retired Navy Captain.
601 W. McKinley Ave.
Pomona, CA

Mr. Wildermuth holds a Bachelor of Arts in Intemational Relations and Society from St. Ambrose
College; a Masters of Science in Public Relations from American University; another Masters of
Science in Naval Science from the Naval War
College and is an Honors Graduate from the:
University of Oklahoma’s Mass Communications
Program.

REVP to: (309) 621-5568

= i

Two time Public Relations Society of America (PRSA) §
Silver Anvil winner. '

20 fapm [l asw| e
| 4
[

Join us for this interesting discussion!
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT'S
LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST

il | Ilﬁ"l._ ;
v R
oY)

—~
|

FPhoto courtesy of West Basin Municipal Water District

G- '..":-li

=3

Cost is $15 and it covers the breakfast buffet

RSVP to: (909) 621-5568 e ;::E; of et Bas



Rose Feﬂ

From: Ken Deck

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 11:03 AM

To: Rose Perea

Subject: Fwd: News From Urban Water Institute

Rose. would you please add this to the agenda under conferences?
Thank you,

Ken

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Julie Ackman <julic@urbanwaler.com=>
Date: April 29, 2014 at 9:32:24 AM PDT

To: <kdecki@rowlandwater.com>

Subject: News From Urban Water Institute
Reply-To: <julie@urbanwater.com=

:Urban Water Bi-Monthly Newsletter Mid April 2014

URBAN WATER
INSTITUTE, INC.

A Non-Profit Organization

Announcements

Save the Date: The Urban Water Institute's

21st Annual Water Conference will be held

August 13-15, 2014 at the Hilton San Diego
Resort and Spa.

Urban Water Institute Newsletter

Our Sponsors Droughts Worldwide M

cm Have an Effect on American

1




AZCOM Dinner Plates

It's been a long, cold and wet winter in parts
of the United States. But in many parts of
the world, from California to Southeast Asia,
the land is parched from growing and
PSOMAS persistent droughts. And that spells higher
prices for many foods Americans put on the
table during every meal.

Ml NOSSAMAN (s
Your food, your wallet and

@ IVIVWWH  the California drought

{ American consumers are already feeling the
e WN SI,E _.N D pinch of rising food prices, and they will
TRA likely experience more-courtesy of
California's devastating drought.

Storms give boost to dismal
The Urban Waler Institute, Inc, is a Sierra snnwpack

nonprofit  S01(c) (3) dedicated to

providing informatiaen about Urban Water

Resource and Clean Water Act issues bo - s Eoot

Professlonals and Elected Officials. See A Ett"il"lg of storms is giving a much-needed

www.urbanwater.com for  information boost to a dismal Sierra snowpack just

about the organization and ts Progrem pafore the traditional peak of the snow
season.

The  “Urban Water Alert" |5 [|ssued
ranthly. Brief articles

by members -and others may be Latest state drﬂught |:_l|an

submitted to julis@urbanwater.com and

are  subject  to ediling,  Opinlons eases Etandards fﬂr‘ D'Elta
expressed by authors  in submitted

articles ara their own,

Editor: Wayne A, Clark State officials unveiled a longer-term plan to
deal with the drought Wednesday, one
Links to Member Sites; which relaxes some water-guality standards

Call 949.679,.9676 for Sponsor
informatian.

and endangered species protections in the
Delta to allow for more water to be sent

—— south to parched cities and farms.
Quick Links

uu_:_;_u.re_n::i.tg San Joaquin Valley sinking as
[ --'-'““"- ﬁ groundwater stores are
Join Our Mallng Listi] depleted

Flat as a tabletop, the furrowed, brown farm
fields east of this San Joaguin Valley town
are some of the most productive on Earth.




Merced Irrigation District
farmers approve plan to
increase water rates by $80

per acre-foot

A two-month debate on irrigation water
rates ended Friday with Merced County
farmers showing major support for a
dramatic fee hike.

Water surge aims to restore
Colorado River delta

An unprecedented delivery of water from
the Colorado River earmarked for
environmental purposes is being sent to
Mexico as part of a binational effort to
restore some of the last remaining wetlands
in this parched but biclogically important
region.

Bungaling Drought Relief

Federal and state regulators have at last
heeded pleas by California farmers to
increase water exports from the
Sacramento-5an Joaquin Valley River Delta.
Alas, the regulatory relief is too little, too
late.

Bill would protect California
homeowners association
members who reduce water

use for landscaping

A bill moving through the Legislature
protects people in homeowner associations
from retribution If they take steps to reduce
water use for landscaping.

California looking to recycled
water to ease drought
concerns

3




Transforming sewage into clean water will
be the wave of the future for many
Californians, experts say.

Sites Reservoir: A long time
in coming, a long way to go

p> The idea has been around for decades,
and picked up speed the last dozen years.
This month, another step forward was taken
for plans to build Sites Reservoir near
Maxwell. Congressmen John Garamendi, D-
Fairfield, and Doug LaMalfa, R-Richvale,
have introduced

Drought -- and neighbors --

press Las Vegas to conserve
water

Lake Mead, the reservoir that supplies 20%
of Las Vegas' water, is ebbing as though a
plug had been pulled from a bathtub drain.
Deep beneath Lake Mead, a 23-foot-tall
tunnel-boring machine grinds through
stubborn bedrock in a billion-dollar effort to
make sure water continues flowing to this
thirsty resort city.

Feds seek comment on plan
to dam three Delta
waterways

The U.5. Army Corps of Engineers is seeking
public comment on an emergency proposal
by California water officials to temporarily
dam three channels in the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta in response to the drought.

AB 1331 Clears Senate
Committee; New Bond Bill

Emerges

Legislation that would place an %8 billion

4




water bond on the November ballot cleared
the Senate Natural Resources and Water
Committee AB 1331 by Assembly Member
Anthony Rendon (D-Lakewood) was
approved with amendments on a 7-2 vote.
The proposed bond would authorize $1
billion in funding for safe drinking water
projects, $1.5 billion for protecting rivers,
streams and watersheds, $2 billion for
regional drought preparedness and water
reliability projects, $1 billion for Delta
sustainability and $2.5 billion for water
storage. Read more

Forward email

a Dhisded Endail foom

E SafaUnsubscribe Constant ;
Py it FREL boichay

Thit: emil was senkt b klecnBrovdandvetier.com by juliefunbanvestern. oo
Upeiabe Profieffmad Addresd | Trslart renoval wilh Safelinsoticnbe™ | Privacy Poley.
Leban Water Institute | 1300 Wan Karman Avenus | Suile 300 | Indine | O0 ) 52613

(53]







Intentionally
Lelt Blank







Intentionally
Lelt Blank






4
3 THREE VALLEYS
MWD

|
|

BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
DAIVISION |

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BRIAN BOWCOCK
DIVISION 111

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION 1V

JOSEPH T, RUZICKA
DIVISION Y

JOHN W. "FRED" LANTZ
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VI

THREE VALLEYS
MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 81711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Board Meetings
are scheduled
the first and
third Wednesday
of each month at
8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

on Line

For additional Information: (909) 621-5568
The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, April 16, 2014

Approved: Motion No. 14-04-4983 approving consenl calendar items A-J as
follows: (A) Approve and file Board of Director Mesting Minutes — March 2014
for meetings held on Mareh 5, 2014 and March 19, 2014; (B) Approve and file
March 2014 financial reports—Change in Cash, Consolidated Listing of
Investment Portfolio, YTD District Budget Monthly Sialus Report and Warrant
Summary Disbursements; (C) Approve Resolution No. 14-04-729, In support of
a water supply alert; (D) Approve support letter — Bay Delta Conservation Plan;
{E) Approve New Policy: Campaign Disclosures; (F) Fiscal year ending 2013-14
project encumbrances; (G) Investment update as of March 31, 2014; (H)
Approve Resolution No. 14-04-730 for Negotiated Tax Exchange, County
Sanitation District Annexation No. 21-742; (I) Approve Resolution No. 14-04-
731 for Negotiated Tax Exchange, County Sanitation District Annexation No. 21-
743; (J) Approve Event-Activity Calendar(s): April - June, 2014, Motion No, 14-
04-4983 passed with a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 14-04-4984 to approve monthly payment request forms
for March 2014 as submitted. Motion No. 14-04-4984 passed with a 7-0 vofe.

Approved: Motion No. 14-04-4985 approving draft letter to Representative Judy
Chu requesting extension of comment period for Nalional Recreation Area
fegisfation. Motion No. 14-04-4585 passed with a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 14-04-4986 approving FY 14-15 TVMWD Budget Draft
2.1. Motion No. 14-04-4986 passed with a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 14-04-4987 approving Resolution No. 14-04-732 —
Water Rates and Charges for CY 2015. With passage of this resolution,
TVMWD's rates for CY 2015 will be $24/AF less than water purchased from the
MWD Weymouth Plant. Motion No. 14-04-4387 passed with a 7-0 vote.

This summary may not include all agenda ltems and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000, Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and deliverad
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




<y THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
f THREE VALLEYS
- MWD

Ul
l

M

_—

il 16, 2014
B Page 2 ~

Approved: Motion No. 14-04-4988 approving Resolution No. 14-04-733 — Initiate procedures to fix, adjust,
levy and collect a water standby charge. A public meeting will be scheduled for June 4, 2014 at 8:00 a.m. to
hear any protests, and a public hearing will be held on June 18, 2014 at 8:00 a.m. to hear any testimony for or
against the standby charge for FY 2014-15 and to adopt the standby charge . Motion No. 14-04-4988 passed
with a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 14-04-4989 to add an item to the agenda for consideration to support Director De Jesus
as a candidate for MWD Chairman. There were no public comments in opposition to this addition to the
agenda. Motion No. 14-04-4989 passed with a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 14-04-4830 for TVYMWD Board of Directors to fully support Director David De Jesus as
candidate for MWD Chairman with a vote on this issue by MWD to possibly occur as early as May 13, 2014.
Motion No. 14-04-4990 passed with a 7-0 vote.

Important Upcoming Dates:

Wedn May 7, 2014
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting, CANCELLED

Wednesday, May 21, 2014
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting, 8:00 a.m.

TVMWD District Office—1021 East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711

W ay. June 4, 2014
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting, 8:00 a.m.
TVMWD District Office—1021 East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711

Th June 5, 2014

TVMWD Leadership Breakfast, 7:30 a.m.

Sheraton Fairplex Hotel—601 W. McKinley Avenue, Pomona, CA 91768

“Direct Potable Reuse: Beyond the Yuck Factor” - Ronald Wildermuth, West Basin MWD
RSVP to: 909-621-5568 or cdechaine@tvmwd.com (RSVP deadline; June 2, 2014)






Puente Basin Water Agency

Statement of Revenues and Expenses

Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

= —_— —— - — ==
Total =1| Remaining
Budget 9/30/2013 | 123172013 | 3/31/2014 | 6&/20/2014 Expense Budget
a 2012-2014 Actual Actual Actual Actual To Date Available
Operating Revenues: I |
Assessments - members 115,000 17.263 44 843 38,257 0 101,384 {13.638)
Other - TVMIWD 6,759 13,422 10,125 30,3368 30,338
Total Revenues 115,000 24,052 58,265 49,382 0 131,699 16,699
[Operating Expenses:
Legal fees 75,000 1,196 9,061 5,198 0 15,455 59,545 ;‘
Accounting fees 5.000 0 3,080 0 0 3.080, 1,840
Engineering fees 25,000 350 3,100 0 a 3450 21,580
Professional Services o} 20,357 40,265 43,488 o 104,120 {104,120)
Administrative expense 10.000 2,138 2.778 897 g 5515 4,385
Total Expenses 115,000 24,052 58,265 435,382 1] 131,599 {16,695}
Net Income (Loss) o o (o) 0 a {9 o
ource of Supply & Relat C) 013 | 1213172013 | 3/31/2014 3002014 | |
Expenses Actual Actual Actual Actual Year to Date
Revenues: "
RWD 464730 | 1,400,890 | 1,110,962 of 2976581
WAWD 1,604,238 4,975 878 3,936,828 0 10,518,045
FF urchased Water
TVMWD Invoices 2,088,968 §,377.768 5,045,126 o 13481881
La Habra Hts. Invoices 2,765 2765 “
Total Project - 2,068,268 8,377,768 5,047,391 o 13,494 626
—_— —_—

Ladwtw-opPunnte BasinMookd,Mev & Exp 2003-2014




Capital Project: Pomona

f—_—
Basin Regional Contract 9/30/2013 | 12/31/2013 | 3/31/2014 | ©/30/2014
Groundwater Project Agreement Actual Actual Actual Actual Year to Date Life to Date
— — —_— —
Revenues:
Assessments - Members 275,000 0 0 11,559 0 11,559 286,559
Other - TVMWD 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 186,603
Project Expenses: I
RMC Invoices 275,000 3,528 22,511 30,236 0 55275 458,698
Total Project 275,000 3,528 22,511 30,236 v} 56,275 488,598
_ I = 8
[Capital Project: Cal [ Contract | 9/30/2013 | 12/31/2013 | a/34/2014 | esoizoia | | |
Domestic Agreement Actual Actual Actual Actual | Yearto Date Life to Date
—_—— L
Revenues:
Capital Contributions o 0 26,353 43,170 0 69,523 421,767
[Project Expenses:
Invoices 0 0 26,353 43,170 0 65,523 421,767
Total Project 0 0 26,353 43,170 0 69,523 421,767
= L — é e
— = Y —
Contract | 9/30/2013 | 12/31/2013 | 3/31/2014 | 6/30/2014 1 gl
Capital Project: La Habra | Agreement Actual Actual Actual Actual |Yearto Date| [ Life to Date
— —_—
Revenues: ] |
Capital Contributions 0 188,929 0 0 o] 198,929 | 485,393
{Project Expenses:
Invoices 0 198,828 0 0 0 198,629 485,363
Total Project 0 198,929 0 0 0 | 198,929 485,393

Adat-agPeervia Bailn BaskdMer & Frp 2013-2004




Puente BasIn Water Agency
Statement of Cash Flows
Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

|

Beginning Balanca

Deposits:

Data Check #
DTHBA3 BO2
071613 803
0FMeNa 804
OFHEH3 805
O7/16i13 806
o7Men3a Bov
081113 808
0971113 BO9
10/01/13 B10
10/01/13 B11
1001713 812
10113 813
101013 14
1110413 815
11/04M13 816
11/04713 817
11104113 aig
1110413 &18
1114113 B20
11125113 B
11/25/13 B22
1125113 823
1112513 824
11/25/M13 825
1211613 826
12/16113 827
12116113 828
12116113 829
121613 B30
01114714 831
02/04/14 832
0204114 B33
0204114 B34
Q204114 B35
0211114 Ba6
03Mand Ba7
aMar4 B3g
0334 839
03134 &40
0334 841
031314 B42
033014 843

July 1, 2013

Rowland
wWWVWD
TVMWD
Total Deposils

Disbursements
The Furman Group
Lagerlaf, Senecal, Gosnay & Kruse
Civiltec Engineering
InForm Decisions
Depart, Of Waler Resourcas
The Furman Group
TVMWD - Water
RMC Water and Environmant
Bank of America
Lagerlof, Senecal, Gosnay & Kruse
The Furman Group
ACWALIPIA
TVMWD - Watar
WVWD - Admin
Civillac Englneering
Lagerof, Senecal, Gosney & Kruse
The Furman Group
RMC Water and Environment
TVMWD - Waler
C.Wells Pipaling
Bank of America
Lagerlof, Senecal, Gosney & Kruse
The Furman Group
Civillec Engineering
TVMWD - Walar
ACWA Membership
Civillac Engineering
The Furman Group
Wastern Water Works
TVMWD - Waler
Lagerof, Senacal, Gosnay & Kruse
Tha Furman Group
Mayer Hoffman
RMC Water and Environment
TVMWD - Water
Bank of America
Lagerlof, Senecal, Gosney & Kruse
The Furman Group
Western Watar Works
Hill Brothars Chemical Co
Univar USA Inc
TVMWD - Waler
Total Disbursemeants

March 31, 2014

3,049,708.45

THEERE R @

81,892.08

{(10,075.00)
(3,534.05)
{1,385.00)

{159.60)
(764.15)
(10,237.00)
(2,088 067 07)
{82,051.37)
(114.17)
(2.667.50)

(20,367.00)

{2,139.00)

(2,234,848,.87)
(2,194 98)
{350.00)
{1,622.50)
{10,075.00)
(22 511.23)
(2,202 672.27)
(21,936.25)
(121.80)
(2,351.25)
(10,060.00)
{250.00)
(1,940,246.27)
(2,460.00)
{2,750.00)

{10,065.00)
{4,416.68)

(2,009,200.87)
{2,502.50)

(10,065.00)
{3,060.00)

{17,182.50)

(1,258,244 .67)
(197.11)
(2,585.00)
{10,000.00)
(18,168.34)
(058,80}
(1.053.14)
{1,777.690.01)

106,452.12

13,724,432.01

{13,782 702.75)

48,091.38

Bt gy Puded B Rk Tnah Pl B-31-14



	AGENDA REGULAR BOARD MEETING MAY 13, 2014
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes Regular Board Meeting April 8, 2014
	TAB 1.2 - Minutes Special Board Meeting April 22, 2014
	TAB 1.3 - Demands on General Fund April 2014
	TAB 1.4 - Investment Report April 2014
	TAB 1.5 - Water Purchases March 2014
	TAB 2.1 - Directors' Meeting Reimbursements April 2014
	TAB 2.2 - Board Presentation Media Contest-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.3 - Statement of Operations July 1, 2013-March 2014
	TAB 2.4 - Quarterly Investment Review as of March 31, 2014
	TAB 2.5 - Puente Basin Annual Budget FY 2014-2015
	TAB 2.6 - LAFCO Ballot
	TAB 2.7 - Public Relations
	TAB 2.8 - Upcoming Conferences
	TAB 3.1 - Legislative Updates-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 4 -    Correspondence-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 5.1 - TVMWD Action Line April 16, 2014
	TAB 5.2 - Puente Basin-Statement of Revenue and Expenses

